Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:04 AM
To: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) JSTRANSCOM J3
Cc:  Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE=SI-JUKEBOX LOTUS DEPORD-E——

Classification: SECRET/NQEQRN

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a
VR, | o)(3)/(b)6)
----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(8)
Sent: ember 17 2017790 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Cc: USTC-DDOC Chief
Subject: RE=5# JUKEBOX LOTUS DEPORD €—

—SEEREFH—

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Copy receipt. I've CCd the organizational email box for future reference.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

United States Transportation

Command

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: (b)(3)/(b)(B) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:27 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Suﬁject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS DEPORD
14-L-0683/AFRICOM/1



Classification: SECREFHANCEORN—

----- Original Message-----

From| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:50 AM

To: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JICS I3 Front Office; Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS J3

VDJ3; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J 3?;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(R)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) JCS J33 DDRO JOD AFRICOM;/ (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Q; SOCOM GMSC CHOPS; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)@Eym)s) | JCS J3 JOD-AFRICOM; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Cc: J-37 All Personnel
Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS DEPORD

Classification: SEEREFANOFORN—
HACENMNIEHRONESPHSEE—

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a

VR, w)@)yb)e)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

J-37 DDSO/CT

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

This email was marked b (b)(3)/(b)(6) JSTRANSCOM J3 on 20120912 at 1:29:13
AM.
SECRET/L

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/2



SECREH-NONE

SUBJECT: EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM

DTG: DDHHHHMMMZ SEP 12

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), COMAFAFRICA, COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC),
USEMB TRIPOLI HQ USARMY AFRICAMC), COMMARFORAFMC), CJTF HOA(MC),
JOINT STAFF; SOCEUR, USCENTCOM, JSOC

CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USEUCOM, EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC)
SEEREFHDB

SECINFO/SH—

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-
PFSAASECREFNONEH-

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/112200ZMAY?2011/NOTAL//
REF/B/DOC/CICS/071300ZJUN2005//

REF/C/TYPE:DOC/ACM 3200.02A/USAFRICOM/10JAN2011//
REF/D/TYPE:DOC/ACI 3200.01 A PR/USAFRICOM/22 APR2010//
REFE/MSG/-/USAFRICOM/29JUN2010//
REF/F/DOC/USAFRICOM STANDARD PLAN 7001-10/
REF/G/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB2009//

-:I b)(1)1.4
NARRASY: (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//

TIMEZONE/Z//
NARR/€S): THIS IS EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD) 001 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS| (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/SITUATION/
l. € SITUATION.

’ LA (b)(1)1 4a
(b)(1)1.4a
SECRET/NONE

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/3



(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/MISSION/
2. tSTMISSION. | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3. &EXECUTION.
3.A.4S3-INTENT.| (b)(1)1.4a_ ]
(b)(1)1.4a
3.A.1.48) PURPOSE. | _ (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a |
3.A.2. £S+KEY TASKS.
3.A2 A~ (b)(1)1.4a ]
I (b)(1)1.4a I
3.A2B. 85— (b)(1)1.4a
I (b)(1)1.4a I
3.A.2.C.45— (b)(1)1.4a |
3.A.2.D. 45) (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a |
3.A3. 65 (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B. 483 TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.
3.B.1. (1)~ (b)(7)f |

3.B.1.A. 5+ (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B.1.B. - (b)(1)1.4a !

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B.2. B33-COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA
(CDRSOCAF)

3B.2.AAS) (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B.2.B. 53 (b)(1)1.4a |

3B.2.C. (St (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B.2.D. &5 (b)(1)1.4a

3.B2.ES5- (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3B2.F.5 (b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3.-)-COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA)

SECREHNONE—

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/4



el R QS)' (b)(1)1.4a
" (b)(1)1.4a
; 3.B.3.B.5- (b)(1)1.4a o
(b)(1)1.4a
: 3.B.3.C.A5H (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a
3.B.3.D. (S (b)(1)1.42

3.C. & ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT
SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

= |

3.D. -(-S-)— (b)(1)1.4a
3.D.1A5r— (t Il_{_1)14a
(b)(1)1.4a
3D2.48) ()(1)1.4a )
(b)(1)1.4a |
3_._D_._3 -(-89- (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a 'NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE LIMITS A

COMMANDER’S INHERENT AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL
NECESSARY MEANS AVAILABLE AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS IN
SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER’S UNIT AND OTHER US FORCES IN THE
VICINITY. SUBMIT SUBSEQUENT REQUESTS VIA THE OPERATIONAL CHAIN OF
COMMAND FOR SUPPLEMENTAL ROE AS REQUIRED. THOSE DOD FORCES
ALLOCATED TO CHIEF OF MISSION (COM) FOR EMBASSY RE-ESTABLISHMENT
AND PATIENT EVACUATION WILL REMAIN UNDER THE COM AUTHORITY AND
SECDEF APPROVED SUPPLEMENTAL ROE. U.S. FORCES RETAIN AT ALL TIMES THE
RIGHT OF SELF-DEFENSE. //

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4.5 ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A.H FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND /OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS / PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRIATE
MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE OF FUNDS AND TO
SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER FUNDING-
RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS
DESIGNATED ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS
ISO THIS OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/5



SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE LATTER PRESCRIBE,
FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308. ADDITIONAL POLICY
REQUIREMENTS ARE OUTLINED IN ANNEX D TO REF K.

4B. AD-ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE

4B.1. (TrEXECUTE OPERATIONS IAW AFRICOM AT/FP GUIDANCE. THE CIF WILL
CONDUCT OPERATIONS UNDER TITLE 10 AUTHORITIES; RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ATFP MATTERS RESIDES WITH THE COMBATANT COMMANDER.

4.B.2 A1) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS
AND ENSURE ALL DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING
INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED IN USAFRICOM AT/CIP OPORD 10-06 (REF F), ANNEX E, APPENDIX 6, AS
WELL AS ACI3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND SMALL GROUP TRAVEL.

4.B.3.4%) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION
CONDITION (FPCON), AS SET BY USAFRICOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL
AND NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVELS, POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVELS, AND/OR ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES OR
USAFRICOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.

4B 4. (A6 THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBY A IS HIGH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIBYA IS CRITICAL. THERE IS AN ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNING IN EFFECT
FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRICOM TRAVEL
RESTRICTION IN EFFECT FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME.

4B.5.65) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
4B.5.A. -689' (b)(1)1.4a
(bi(1)1.4a
4BSB.QS.) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

4.C.55PERSONNEL.

4.C.15-ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A. €5 UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/6



SECREF-NONE

4.C.1.B.45-REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.
4.C.1.C.5ySUBMIT REPORTS NLT 1100Z TO USAFRICOM (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

4.C.1.D. &9-PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT.

4.C.1. EA45-AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.D. @5 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN
SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
(FHP) REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN AFRICA COMMAND MANUAL 4200.03 FORCE
HEALTH PROTECTION PROCEDURES FOR DEPLOYMENT, 14 APR 10 AND THE
AFRICA COMMAND INSTRUCTION 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
GUIDANCE FOR DEPLOYMENT AND TRAVEL, 13 JUL 10. AVAILABLE AT
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL/ 0)6) ]

AND HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL| (0)(6)

4.E. (&9 PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
THIS DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS
OR POTENTIAL COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED
IMMEDIATELY. ASD/PA IS THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL
INFORMATION REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.

4.F 5 STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS. ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC
COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93), USAFRICOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS
DIVISION (J39) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A
COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY AUDIENCES IOT SHAPE THE
INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MITIGATE RISK ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE
PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNICATION PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND
AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE
ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN.

4.G.~5-LOGISTICS.
4.G.1. &5THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID

221.YB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL100. SUBMIT GFM
RFF'S IAW JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND
POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS
GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LIBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS

SI--\ERI-\«\I-\E FJBEJE\

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/7



SPERER-NONE

SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND WILL BE USED FOR TIME-
PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDINATION
AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND
MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE IAW CJCSM 3122.02D AND USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT:

HTTPS:HPORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MILfi (b)(6) ]
FOR AETER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
JOC| (b)(3)/(b)(6) USAFRICOM JOC WILL

CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.H.5) PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4.H.1.4U)yALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D.

4.H.2.44) ALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON

AFRICOM JOC PORTAL.
4.H.3.455-ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF D.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL/
5-8) COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. &5 COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

S5.A. 15[ (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

e

OPERATIONS, OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE
COMMANDER USAFRICOM.

5.A.3. €53 DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. (1) POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. 6-THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS | (b)3)/(6)(6)

' (b)(3)/(b)(6) '

'5.B.2=6F) US AFRICA COMMAND JOC (b)(3)/(b)(6)

EMAIL:] (b)(3)/(b)(6) - '
5.C..ALTHIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4(A)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/8
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DECLASSIFY ON: DDHHHHZSEP 2037
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SEERETANONE

SUBJECT: EXORD 002, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORGINATOR: AFRICOM J3

DTG: DDHHHHMMMZ SEP 12

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), AFAFRICA 17AF COS(MC), COMUSNAVAF NAPLES
IT(SC), USEMB TRIPOLIL HQ USARMY AFRICAMC), COMMARFORAFMC), CJTF
HOAMC), USCENTCOM, JOINT STAFF, USSOCOM, JSOC

CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USEUCOM, EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC)

SEEREFHDB

SECINFO#/SH

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-
[ESASSEERETANONES

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/112200ZMAY201 1/NOTAL//
REF/B/DOC/CJCS/071300ZJUN2005//

REF/C/TYPE:DOC/ACM 3200.02A/USAFRICOM/10JAN201 1//
REF/D/TYPE:DOC/ACI 3200.01 A PR/USAFRICOM/22APR2010//
REF/E/MSG/-/USAFRICOM/29JUN2010//
REF/F/DOC/USAFRICOM STANDARD PLAN 7001-10//
REF/G/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB2009//
REF/H/ORDER/CJCS/120541Z SEP 12//
REF/IVJORDER/EUCOM/120700ZSEP12//
REF/J/JORDER/CICS/12SEP12//

NARR_#G__S); (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//

TIMEZONE/Z//
NARR/S¥| _ (b)(1)1.4a
JUKEBOX LOTUS/ (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/10



GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1.LS)SITUATION.
LA, S+— (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
1.B 49 (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

/
GENTEXT/MISSION/
2. LS)>MISSION. (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3-EXECUTION.
3.A. L) COMMANDER’S INTENT.
3.A.1. €5y PURPOSE.
3A. 1A 5~ (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.A2. €5y KEY TASKS.,
3.A.2.AS) (0)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a |
3.A.2B.5 (b)(1)1.4a
3.A2.C.5- (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.A.2.D.48)| (b)(1)1.4a |
I (b)(1)1.4a I
3.A.3LS) ENDSTATE. (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B. &5 CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.£5) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.1. 45 COMMANDER, NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (CDRNAVAF).

3.C.1LA. S (b)(1)1.4a |

SECRET/NONE
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SECREFNONE

3.C.1.A.1. ) (b)(1)1.42
| (b)(1)1.4a I
3.C.LA.LA. (37
3.C.1.A.1.B.(S) bitTida
| (b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1. BA4S- (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.1.B.1.4) UPON TACON OF USS LABOON ONCE ON STATION, BPT
COORDINATE/CONDUCT CASEVAC IN VICINITY OF TRIPOLI LIBYA.

3.C.1.C. 5% (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.D.
3.C.1.E. g BiTH-4e
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.F8) (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.G. S~ (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.H. -GS-)-I— (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.15 b)(1)1.4a |
| . (b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.). 68 (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1. K--BPT PROVIDE SECURITY TO OTHER SITES 1VO TRIPOLL

3.C.2. &3-COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (CDRAFAFRICA)

3.C2.A.4S) o)1)14a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.2.B.45) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
SECREFNONE—
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SEEREFNONE

3.C2.CL58 (b)(1)1.4a
| {b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.2.D. 8| (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.C2E. &) (b)(1)1.4a

3.C2.F. dh BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.C.3. & COMMANDER, US ARMY AFRICA (CDRUSARAF)
3.C.3.A.H BPT SUPPORT WITH MORTUARY AFFAIRS.
3.C.3.B~t3 BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.C.4.-65 ALL REMAINING COMPONENTS, TASK FORCES AND SUB-UNIFIED
COMMANDS. BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.D.&)-REQUESTS FOR SUPPORT
3.D.1. U.S. EUROPEAN COMMAND, (EUCOM).

3D.1.A. &+ (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.1.B. 5| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.1.C. &5~ (b)(1)1.4a
| ®)1)1.4a

3.D.1 .D.-EH&IPROVIDE HEALTH SERVICE SUPPORT SERVICES AT EUCOM MEDICAL
FACILITIES (LANDSTUHL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER) AS REQUIRED ISO THIS
OPERATION.

3.D.2. COMMANDER, US TRANSPORTATION COMMAND (USTRANSCOM)
3.D.2.A. PROVIDE AEROMEDICAL EVACUATION PERSONNEL AND AIRCRAFT ISO
THIS OPERATION.

3.E. 8-COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

3.E.1. SH— (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E.2 5 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3E2A. | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
S i o e e A N )
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(b)(1)1.4a
3.E.2.B. 5/ (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E2.C. 3 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E2.D. 84 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3. E2.D.1. £+ (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3. E2.D.2. 5| (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.42
3E.2.E. S+ (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3E.2.D.3. &Y (b)(1)1.42 |
(b)(1)1.4a

3. F. & PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
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

3.G.AEHSTRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS.

3.G.149 ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93),
USAFRICOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS DIVISION (J39) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC
AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY
AUDIENCES IOT SHAPE THE INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MITIGATE RISK
ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNICATION
PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES,
AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH
OR STEMMING FROM THOSE ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN. USAFRICOM AND
COMPONENTS WILL ENSURE ALL RELEVANT AND APPROPRIATE MISSION
PLANNING BODIES INCORPORATE RELEVANT COMMUNICATION
CONSIDERATIONS AND RISKS INTO OPERATIONAL PLANNING.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/14
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3 HS)| ) (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.42 |
PR (b)(1)1.4a_
_ (b)(1)1.4a
3.J. (-S-)‘F {b){11)1,4a

' (b)(1)1.4a |
3.K. &9 EACH USAFRICOM SUBCOMPONENT IS FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THEIR SPECIFIC EXERCISES AND OR OPERATIONS DIRECTED FROM THEIR
SPECIFIC COMPONENT COMMANDER.//

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4.€5) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A. ¢J) FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
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

4.B. BH-ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE

4.B.1. (6#A656) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS HIGH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL
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

4.B.2A85% (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

4.C. &) PERSONNEL.

4.C.1 45-ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A. &5 UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.
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4.C.1.B. @&REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS. &

_4.C.1.C.£5) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT 11002 TO USAFRICOM (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

4.C.1.D. &3PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT.
4.C.1. EA65AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.
4.C.1.F.5CASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH USAFRICOM INSTRUCTION 1700.01 AND EXISTING SERVICE
REGULATIONS. FORWARD REPORTS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING CASUALTIES
(OPREP 3) TO USAFRICOM JOC USING THE MOST EXPEDITOUS MEANS POSSIBLE
(TELEPHONIC, WITH HARD COPY MESSAGE TO FOLLOW). INITIAL REPORT WILL
CONTAIN AS MUCH INFORMATION AS POSSIBLE, WITH FOLLOW ON REPORTS
SUBMITTED AS ADDITIONAL DETAILS BECOME AVAILABLE. CASUALTY
INFORMATION (NUMBER ONLY) WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE DAILY JPERSTAT.

4.D. &) INFORMATION MANAGEMENT GUIDANCE.

4.D.1~5 THE RELEASE OR DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED MILITARY INFORMATION

(CMI) OR CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUI) TO LIBYA OR ANY

OTHER FOREIGN GOVERNMENT IN SUPPORT OF THIS INITIATIVE REQUIRES

APPROVAL FROM THE SOCAF FOREIGN DISCLOSURE OFFICE. TO REQUEST THE
_RELEASE OF INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
SUBMIT A REQUEST THROUGH THE ONLINE FOREIGN DISCLOSURE REQUEST
TOOL FOUND ON SIPRNET AT: .

HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL | (b)(6)

(b)(6)

4.D.2 €65 OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

4.D.2.A AH-OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL
INFORMATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES
OF ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
INFORMATION WHICH COULD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND
EQUIPMENT.

4.D.2.B. 5 COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

S {-\QR E-WIWE ; [Q; I;-.
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4.D.3(EHRECORDS MANAGEMENT. IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 44, U.S.C.,
DODD 5015.2 AND APPLICABLE USAFRICOM GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS; ALL
RECORDS INVOLVING LIBYA OPERATIONS, ARE TO BE PRESERVED AS
PERMANENT RECORDS. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITY RECORD OFFICERS ARE TO
ENSURE THE IDENTIFICATION, COLLECTION, AND PROTECTION OF DATA IN ALL
MEDIA CONCERNING MILITARY OPERATIONS, INCLUDING PLANS, APPROVAL,
EXECUTION, DECISIONS REPORTS, MESSAGES, BRIEFING, SUMMARIES,
DIRECTIVES, BACKGROUND PAPER, ETC., THAT FOLLOW THE CONCLUSION OF
AN OPERATION. IT 1S CRITICAL THAT RECORDS OF MILITARY OPERATIONS AND
ACTIVITIES ARE CAPTURED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS. THESE RECORDS ARE TO BE PRESERVED AND
MANAGED LOCALLY AND TRANSFERRED TO THE COMMAND RECORDS
MANAGER FOR LONG TERM PRESERVATION.

4.E.5-FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN
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
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL| (b)(6)

AND HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL (b)(6)

4.F.-5) LOGISTICS.

4.F.1. & THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22L.YA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
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

HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL_"_ (b)(6) |
__FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
(b)(3)/(b)(6) USAFRICOM JOC WILL

CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.G. &FrPERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4.G.1-655-ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D.
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SECRETLNONE

4.G.2.5) ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH
USAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED ON AFRICOM JOC PORTAL.

4.G.3..A0) ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF D.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL//
5.7S) COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. (5 €OMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

SAI'('Sj (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

5.A.2. @ UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED TO LIBYA, OTHER
THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE COMMANDER USAFRICOM.
5.A.3—H DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. @3POINTS OF CONTACT.

S.B 1= THE LISAERICOM 133 POINT OFE. CONTACT. IQ- (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

,_§,;B.;_;L__£:H:I:IJ§_.&E_RICA COMMAND JOC: | , (b)(3)/(b)(6)

; (b)(3)/(b)(6) [

5.C. -(-H-) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.

LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4(A)
DECLASSIFY ON: XXXXXXZSEP 2037
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—SECRETALNOFORN—

9/13/2012 23:40 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(by(1)1.4a

9/13/2012 23:20 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

9/13/2012 23:06 (b)(1)1.42 (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 23:06 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

9/13/2012 22:51 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 21:50 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 21:49 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 21:47 (b)(1)1.42 (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 21:46 {b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Important

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine
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SECRET//NOFORN—

9/13/2012 21:45 (b)(1)1.4a (0)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 21:41 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 21:40 (b)(1)1.4a (0)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 21:39 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 18:58 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 18:56 (b)(1)1 42 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
9/13/2012 18:02 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
BB (6)(1)1.4a 0B/ Jenparthnd
9/13/2012 14:25 (b)(1)1.42 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine

‘ (b)(1)1.4a

I (b)(1)1.4a |

9/13/2012 12:57 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Important
(b)(1)1.4a

9/13/2012 12:41 (b}(1}1 4a | (b)(3)/(b)(6) Important

9/13/2012 12: 36 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Important
[b)(1 11.4a
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z b
9/13/2012 11:31 (b)1Y1 4 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 10:48 /
(b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
9/13/2012 10:24 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/201210:23 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 10:11 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(B)
913/2012 07“‘1 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 06:42 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 06: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/13/2012 06:11 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 02:49| — !| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/13/2012 02:47 || (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/13/2012 02:46 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

Routine

Important

Routine
Routine
Routine

Routine
Routine

Routine

Routine
Routine

Routine

Routine
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9/13/2012 02:45 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 02:44 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(0)(6)

9/13/2012 02:43 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

9.11 3:’201 2 02:42 {b}( ; ) . (b)(3)f(b)(6)

9/13/2012 02:21 “ (b)(3)/(b)(B)
(b)(1)1.4a

9/13/2012 01:21 | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

\ (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/13/2012 00:51 b)(1)1 42

9/12/2012 23:23 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(8)

9/12/2012 22:45 (b)(1)1.4a (0)(3)/(0)(6)

9/12/2012 21:09 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 20:50 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 20:15 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 19:3z| (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(B)

9/12/2012 18:23 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 18:22 (b)( 1 } 1.4a (b) (3)1"(1)}(5)

9/12/2012 15:28 — (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(B)(3Y(b)6) | (b)(1)1.42

Routine
Routine
Routine
Routine

Routine

Important

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Important
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9/12/2012 14:19 (0)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/12/2012 13:56 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
: 1 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
9/12/2012 12:42 {bnsmb:_(& (4148 |
9/12/2012 12:41 | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
; (b)(3)/(b)(B)
9/12/2012 12:08 T
9/12/2012 10:08 (b)(3)/(b)(8)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 09:29 (b}( 1 ) 1.4a (b}{s}‘{(b} (6]
9/12/2012 09:22 (b)(1)1 44 | (b)(3)/(0)(6)
9/12/2012 08:2 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 05:09 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Routine

Important

Routine

Important

Routine

Important

Routine

Routine

Important

Routine
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9/12/2012 04:41

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 04:27
(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

9/12/2012 04:21
4 || (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 04:15 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(111.4a
9/12/2012 03:00 (6)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 02:56
e (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Critical

Important

Important

Routine

Critical

Critical
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9/12/2012 02:34 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 02:10| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a
9/12/2012 02:08 (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(1)1.4a

Routine

Routine

Routine
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9/12/2012 01:30 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Important
(b)(1)1.4a

9/12/2012 01:28 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) Important

9/12/2012 01:03 .{b']{B]f{b){G) ' (b)(3)/(b)(6) Routine
(b)(1)1.4a

9/12/2012 01:02 (b)(3)/(b)(6) Critical
(b)(1)1.4a

9/12/2012 00:54 : o)1)1. 843/ 0)(6) (b)(3)/(1)(6) Routine

{0]{3_]{{b){6) 1 D)1} 45¢ 1
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Sent:
To:

 eeme

12,2012 10:48 PM

Subject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS - FAST SITREP S#H—AP-(SEERETANOGTORN—
Classification: SECREF/MNOEQRN

----- Original Message-----

From: Frederick Roegge

(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:31 PM

To:/| (0)(3)/(b)(6)

CTF-68 ROTA

Cc: Landolt, Richard B. RADM| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)@)/b)(6) |Roegge, Frederick RDML USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES;)| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

|Norton, Kenneth ] RDML USN CNE-CNA-

Col NAPLES;)

(L)) (b

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

ubject: RE:

Classification: SEEREE
Caveats: No Caveat

Thanks|  ()@)/m)6)

6) |

----- Original Message-----
From: — eu.navy.smil.mil
[mailt ©)()/b)6) @eu.navy.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:02 PM
To: BWC
Cef (6)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
! (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Roegge, Frederick RD USN CNE-CNA-C6F
NAPLES; Pandolfe, Frank C VADM USN CNE-CNA-C6F Naples; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Norton, Kenneth J RDML USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES;]  )aym)6) |

(0)(3)/(b)(6)
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CTF 68 ROTA

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS - FAST SITREPASHN-SEERETANCTFORMN(SECRETY
*H—

Classification: SEEREFANOCFORN

All,

Just spoke with  ()@3)(b)6) (CO FASTEUR.| (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a

v/t (b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From| (6)(3)/(b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:58 PM

To: BWC - LCC20

Cc: 'MARFORAF Command Ccnter'i (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Frederick Roegge;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Roegge, Frederick RDML USN

b)(3)/(b)(6) [Pandolfe, Frank C VADM USN CNE-CNA-C6F Naples;l (b)(3)/(0)(6) |

(0)(3)/(by6) Norton, Kenneth ] RDML USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUSSHANSECREFHNGESRMN-SECREDH-H

Classification: SECREHANOEORN———

BWC-
| (b)(1)1.4a |

V/R
CSO

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Naval Expeditionary Task Force Europe and Africzi (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/28



----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) USMC FAST CO ROTA
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:31 PM
To: (0)(3)/(b)(6) FAST CO ROTA;] (b)(3)/(b)(6) | USMC CNE-
COF: m@me)  (N3S/C6F)'; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |CTF 68 ROTA;
| : (b)3)(b)E) CTF-68 ROTA; McCarthy, (b)(3)/(b)(6) |CNE-
CNA-C6F NAPLESj_ (b)(3)/(b)(6) |(MTW/C6F)' (b)(3)/(b)(6 |
MTWfCﬁFfN35)'; BWC - LCC?U;! {(b)(3)/(b)(6) ASTEUR ROTA;I (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
_
Cc: 'MARFORAF Command Center'; (b)(3)/(0)(6) |CTF 68 ROTA; 0)3/)6) |

' bject: RE:
Classification: SEEREFANOSFORN

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a | More to follow.

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team Company, Europe

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

NAVSTA Rota, Spain

----- Original Message-----
From| (b)(3)/(b)(B) [FAST CO ROTA
Sent; r 12,2012 5:00 PM
Tg! (b)(3)/(b)(6) USMC FAST CO ROTA; (b)(3)/(b)(6) | CNE-
C6F: (b)(3)/(b)(6) Ll\l.jjl' CﬁF)'l (b){S);"(b)(-B) I(_,TF 68 ROTA;
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |CTF-68 ROTA;] (b)(3)/(b)(6) CNE-

CNA-C6F NAPLES; 0)(3)/(0)6) (MTW/C6F)'] (b)(3)/(b)(6) I

TWI/C6F/N35)"; BWC - LCC20; (b)(3)/(b)(6) ASTEUR ROTA:|  p)@yp)6) |
Cc: 'MARFORAF Command Center';| : (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS SINE(SECRET/NOEQRN) (SECRET (1)
Classification:"SEERETANOFORN

Gentlemen,
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(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team Company, Europe

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

NAVSTA Rota, Spaimn
----- Original Message-----

From| (b)(3)/(b)(6) FAST CO ROTA
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:01 PM

To:! (b\BIDYE) USMC CNE-C6F;| _ (t)@3)/(o)6) __ |(N35/C6F)| (0)3)/(b)(e)

(b)(3)/(0)(6) CTF 68 ROTA; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ICNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(MTW/C6F)"; (b)(3)/(b)(6) IMTW/C6F/N35)"; BWC - LCC20; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
USMC FASTEUR ROTA; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Cc: 'MARFORAF Command Center'] (0)(3)/(b)(6) | CTF 68 ROTA;

Classification: SECRETI/NOEQRN.

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a

Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team Company, Europe

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

NAVSTA Rota, Spain
-----Qriginal Message-----

From (b)(3)/(b)(6) CNE-C6F

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:55 PM

To:|  (o)3)/(b)e) IN35/C6F)'; (b)(3)/(b)(6) CTF 68 ROTA;

| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |CTF-68 ROTA; McCarthy, | (b)(3)/(b)(6) IJCNE-
CNA-C6F NAPLES;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |(MTW/C6F) (b)(3)/(b)(6)
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ITW/C6F/N35); BWC - LCC20|
FASTEUR ROTA

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

FAST CO ROTA;

Cc: MARFORAF Command Center
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SANE)(SECRET/NOEQRN)(SECRET)-(1).

Classification: SECREHANOEORN——-

(b)(1)1.4a

----- riginal Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(0)(6) (N35/C6F)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:37 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) F 68 ROTA; (b)(3)/(b)(6) CNE-
C6F; | (0)(3)/(b)(6) CTF-68 ROTA; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES; b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F); (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
WfC635), BWC - LCC20; (b)(3)/(0)(6) FAST CO ROTA;| (b)3)(b)6)
ASTEUR ROTA

.n ' .

AF Command Center

Subject FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS 65O SECREFANOFORMN(SECRE—

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

Vir,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Expeditionary Operations Planner

Future Operations (N35)

NAVEUR-NAVAF-SIXTH FLEET-CTF 6

USS Mount Whitney

(b)(3)/(b)(B)
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From:

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(MTW/C6F/N35)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:31 PM

To: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) N35/C6F)
Subject: :

X LOTUS (SN (SEERED(SEEREHANOEORMN)

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) @usafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:29 PM
To| - (b)(3)/(b)(6) TWI/C6F/N3 5)
| m)@ybye) MTW/CO6F/N33); (b)(3)/(b)(6) MTW/C6F/N33)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

BWC

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SHH-SECREDSECRET/NOEQRN)

Classification: SECREFRAMNOEORN

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
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J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(E)
From (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:20 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N35)';, (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(MTW/C6F/N33); (b)(3)/(0)(6) \MTW/C6F/N33)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SAAES-SECREL-SECREHNOEQRI—

Classification:SECREFANOEORMN-

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(8)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |(MTW/C6F/N35)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:14 PM

To: (b)(3)/(B)(6) ((MTW/C6F/N33) (b)3)
(b)(3)/(b) 6\ MTW/C6F/N33)
Cc: | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(6)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS~SANE-SECRET-SECRETANOEORMN)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/34



----- Original Message-----

From:/ (b)(3)/(b)(6) @usafricom.smil.mil
(b)(3)/(b)(8)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:07 PM

To (b)(3)/(0)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33); (b)(3)/(0)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33):
I (b)(3)/(b)(6) CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES
Cc: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS SHAE-SECREP-SECREFANCTFORNY

Classification: SECRET//NOFORN

Thank you

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(B) (MTW/C6F/N33)
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:44 PM

To| (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33) (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (0)(3)/(b)(6) |
Ce: | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS SHANHSECREFANOFORMNHSECRET)

Classification=SEEREF

Caveats: NOFSRN-

(b)(3)/()(6)

Not Read In:

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Setting up another read-in session at 1400 on the J6 Tandberg with
and| p)3)yp)e) | Will try to getl (b)(3)/(b)(6) Fn there as well.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Read In:

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

U.S. Naval Forces Europe-Africa

U.S. Sixth Fleet

Force Management (J333)
Exercise Joint Force Maritime Component

USS Mt. Whitney

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW}‘CﬁFfN:} 3)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:53 AM
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To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES

Cc: BWC; (b)(3)/(b)(E)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS+S#AHHSECREHANOCEORMN-

Classification: SECREFANOFORN—

I'll have to get back to you on that information.

vit
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
————— Original Message-----
From:| (b)(3)/(b)(B) |@usafricom.smil.mil
I (b)(3)(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:52 AM

To: (0)(3V(b)(6) IMTW/C6F/N33)| ()(3)/)(6) |CNE-CNA-
C6F NAPLES

Cc: BWC: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

|
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SANE(SECRETHNOEORMN-

Classification: SECREFHMNOKORN ——

(b)(1)1.4a

Once we move further down the road with this effort it will transition there.

V/R,

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)
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----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33)

(b)(3)/(b)(8)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:32 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Cc: Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney; | (b)(3)/(b) (6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS SECREFNSFORN(S/NT)

Classification: SEERETANCFORN—

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

I've CC'd the appropriate folks included in the planning.

viT

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

avy.smil.mil

b
(6)(3)(0)(6) navy.smil.mil>

navy.mil

(b)(3)/(b)(6) navy.mil>
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----- Original Message-----

From:; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) navy.smil.mil

I (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
A avy.smil.mil
RN navy.smil.mil> |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:16 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33); (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(MTW/C6F/N35);| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | MTW/C6F)
Cc: BWC; (b)(3)/(P)(B)

Subject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS SECRET/NQEORN) (S//NF)

Classification:=SEERETANSFORN

(b)(3)/(b)(B)

(b)(1)1.4a

Ensure our planners are wired in with AFRICOM.

Ensure your ship accounts get on this distro.

I have pushed them to

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

APOLOGIZE FOR ANY DOUBLE TAPS ON ON EMAILS.

VR/v)@)/(o)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From| (b)(3)/(b)(8) @usafricom.smil.mil

(b)(3)(0)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:51 AM

To:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) USCENTCOM CCJ3-O-SA'"; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

b)@ayw)e)  USCENTCOM CCJI3-0; (b)(3)/(b)(6) USAF USAFE

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Cec: (b)(3)/(0)(B)

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SEERET/ANOTORN—

Classification: SECREFANOECSRN

Need AFAF, CENTCOM, and HOA to come up on the net soonest.
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(b)(1)1.4a

Need to discuss support and impacts.

V/R,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEEREHANOEORN

Classification: SEEREFANOFORN

Classification: SECRET—

Caveats: NOFORN—

Classification:-SEEREFANSGESRN

Classification:-SEEREFHNGHEORN-

Attachment Classification: SECRET/NOEQRMN ——
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Classification: SECRET/NOQEQRN
Attachment Classification: SECREF/NOEORN

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: NOEORN

Classification: SEEREF
Caveats: No Caveat

Classification: SECREFHAOFORN
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,2012 10:48 PM
To: | (0)(3)/(b)(6)
Chief

Cec: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; CMT Battle Captain JCS
Subject: FW: DJ3 RFIs from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SECRET-
Sir / Ma'am -

Please reference CMT Team Chief (JCS) email below.

| AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC Team

(b)(1)1.4a
Vr
Libya CMT - RFI Manager
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----

From: CMT Team Chief JCS

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:19 PM
To: CMT ALL JS

Subject: DJ3 RFIs from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SEEREF—

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g




(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Thanks, and (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Please add to the tracker. Task AFRICOM unless you guys have other ideas.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 11:20 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: FAST RFF SECRED-

Attachments: 7120555 NAVAF RFF FAST CO working copy.docx

(b)(3)/()(6)

Classification: SEERET—

Thanks. _Passing to| (b)(3)/(b)(6) the night OPT lead to begin the
proccsscEl)(smb)(epan you help to staff this? RADM Landolt wanted to get this
submitted soon, so let's try to get a fast staff review and comments back for

(b)(6) to make required adjustments to the RFF.

vir,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

AFRICOM J37, Counterterrorism Division

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:06 PM
To:| (0)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: FAST RFF (SECRET)—

Classification:=SECRET

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

Thanks

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

AFRICOM GFM
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:08 PM
To| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: (b)(1)1.4a SECREL
Classification: SECREF—

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

AFRICOM J37, Counterterrorism Division

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:06 PM
To:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject| (b)(1)1.4a [S-EGP.ET-)_

Classification: SEEREF—

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a
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I have little to no visibility.
Hoping you can point me in the right direction, or to the right AO.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

"AFRICOM GFM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification:-SECRET—
Classification: SEERET—
Classification: SECRET -
Attachment Classification: SECREI-
Classification: SEERET—

Attachment Classification: SECREF—
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:35 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: FW ] (b)(1)1.4a LSECRED—
Classification: SECREF—

-----Original Message-----

From: Aquilino, John RDML JCS J3 (b)(8)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:42 PM

To: WILSBACH, KENNETH S BGen USAF PACOM/J30; Davidson, Philip RADM USFF, N3/N2
LP‘h (b)(6) |Cox Samuel D Brig Gen USAF AMC 618 TACC/CC:

ipps, Warren BG JCS J33 DDRO FO; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Landolt,
Richard B. RADM
el (0)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office; Roberson,

Darryl L Maj Gen JCS 13 VDJ3
Subject: FW: (b)(1)1.4a

Classification: SECRET

Admirals and Generals,

(b)(1)1.4a

V/R Lung

RDML Chris 'Lung' Aquilino
Deputy Director, Joint Force Coordination (J31) Joint Staff

----- Original Message-----
From: Kelly, John LtGen SD (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS;
Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Miller, James N HON OSD POLICY
Cc: Scaparrotti, Curtis M LTG DOM DIJS; Hicks, Kathleen H HON OSD POLICY;
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Gross, Richard C BG
JCS OCJCS (b)(3)/(b)(6)

I
Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; Aquilino, John RDML JCS J3; Phipps, Warren MG JCS
J33 DDRO FOl (D)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: (b)(1)1.4a

Kurt,
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(b)(1)1.4a

Kelly.

----- Original Message-----
From: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:27 PM
To: Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Miller,
James N HON OSD POLICY:; Kelly, John LtGen SD

cen H HON OSD POLICY;

0Y3)/(b)6) Gtoss, Richard C BG
(b)(3)/(b)(6) B
Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37; Aquilino, John RDML JCS J3; Phipps, Warren MG JCS
J33 DDRO FO: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject:| (b)(1)1.4a

Classification: SEEREF—

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Dr. Miller, LtGen Kelly,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

v/r, Kurt

sfeste s st sk ok sfe sk sfe sk sk Stk stk sk sk sk ok skok ok koK

VADM Kurt Tidd, USN

Director for Operations, J-3
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEERFT——
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Force Laydown
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* Requirements

(b)(1)1.4a

* Focus Areas

(b)(1)1.4a

 NAls

(b)(1)1.4a

COMMENTS:

Wx forecast to hinder

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
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SECRET//NOFORN

(b){1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:15 AM
To: : : s e

J2CT (b)(3)/(b)(8)
JCS J37 DDSO Curr SpecOps;) (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS J3 J37/DDSO0; | (b)3)/b)(6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) IICS J3 J-37 DDSO/CT; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS J37 DDSO
Curr SpecOps;] (b)(3)/{b)(B) JCSI3T37; b)(B3)/(b)6) JCS I3
NMCC:| (0)(3)/(b)(6) [JJCS J33 DDRO JOD AFRICOM; CMT Team
Chief JCS;! (b)(3)/(b)(6) IJS STS;I (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) - JCS I35 (b)(3)/(b)(6) OSD POLICY;
| (0)(3)/(b)(6) |OSD POLICY:] (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
b)(3)/(b)(6) OSD POLICY:;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) '
| (D)(3)/(D)(6) | J3 DDOs; (b)(6)
|  b)e)

Subject: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DC
Classification: SECREHMNOEORN

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(1)1.4g
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(1)1.4g

Vir,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Joint Staff, J37 DDSO

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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131330ZSEP12 _

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/59

CAO: 131335zSEP12 —SEGRET



....

Requirement:

(b)(1)1.4a

Airborng gagagilig:

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

(b)(3)/(R)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Actions:
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
Comments:
(b)(111.4a

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

(b){1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
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Subject: RE: (b)(1)1.4a |(SEGRE=F#NGF9RN}

----- Original Message-----

From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:07 PM

To: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; (b)(3)/(b)(6) Ham, Carter GEN

Cc: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; (b)(3) Lovell, Robert W. Brig

Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG; (b)(3)/(0)(B)

DDSO Curr SpecOps;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | (b)(3) I

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

b)(3)/(b)(6) Johnson, James C. Brig Gen;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'Tidd, Kurt W VADM
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ILBiTlS, D. Chl’iStOphﬁl’, MG ICS J5

[ (0)(3)/(b)(6) [Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC Maj Gen
USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey, Brian L. RDML; (b)(3)f(b)(6)|
I (0)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L RDML

JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3
Vice Dir OPS; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Roegge Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JF0-JF1;
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Dcmpscy, Martin E GEN CJ CS;I (b)(3)/(b)(B) I
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)/(0)(6) ILosey, Brian L. RDML;] (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: 1600Z 12 Sep 2012 JUKEBOX LOTUS (SEEREFANOFORN—

(b)(1)1.4a XT3

Rich

----- Original Message-----
From: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS | (b)(B) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:28 PM
To:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Ham, Carter GEN
Cc: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Landolt, Richard B. RADM: | (b)(3) |
Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG;l (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(0)(3)/(6)(6) |

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/61




(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3) I (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Johnson, James C. Brig Gen; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

lb){S)!{b)(S] Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Ofﬁcc;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D.

Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;! (b)(3)/(b)(6) Baker, Ralph O. MG;

Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF US - ; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey,

Brian L. RDML; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
| (b)(3)(b)(6) | Nagata, Michael

BG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33
DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3 Vice Dir OPS; McPhillips| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Roegge Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-
(b)(3)/(b)(B)
(0)3)/(0)(6) [Dempsey, Martin E GEN CICS{  (m)3)/0)6) |
(b}(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(0)(6) | Losey, Brian L. RDML;
(6)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject: RE] (b)(1)1.4a SEEREHANOHFORMN—

Classification: SECREFANCEORAN-

(b)(1)1.4a

Thanks

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) usafricom.smil.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Ham, Carter GEN

Cc: Leidig, Charles J. VADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Landolt, Richard B. RADM;
| (b)(3) 'Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG:
I (6)3)/()(6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | (b)(3) I (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(D)(3)/(R)(6)
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James C. Brig Gen;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Office| w)@3yoye)  |Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;
(b)(3)/(b)(B) Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF
-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey, Brian L. RDML;

| (b)(3)/(b)(6) AFRICOM J3 XO;
& -X0; ; Nagata, Michae ; Train, Elizabeth L RADM

JCS J2 J2HQ: Phi Warren MG JCS DDRO FO: Thomas, Robert RADM JCS J

COS; (6)(3)/(0)6)
()@ (0)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Roegge
Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF:
| (0)(3)/(0)(6) |

Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; (b)(3)/(0)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Losey, Brian L. RDML;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject:| (b)(1)1.4a rS'EGFEE:F#NQFQR-N}

Classification: SEEREFHANOEORN—

GEN Ham,

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4c
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(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4¢

(b)(1)1.4a

Respectfully,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 12:26 PM

To: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; Ham, Carter GEN

Cc:  Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office:| 1)@
| (b)(3) ' Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/()(6)

L oEyme) | (b)(3) | (0)(3)/(b)(6)

(b} (3)/(b)(6)

James C. Brig Gen:/ (b)(3)/(b)(6) Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Office;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;
I (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC Maj Gen
USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey, Brian L.
RDML;| (0)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(0)(B) | Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37;
Tram, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33 DDRO FO:
Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3 Vice Dir OPS; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(B)

(b)(3)/(b)(8) Roegge Frederick J
RDML USSTRATCOM/JEFCC-GS JEO-JFI;

| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS;|  (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(0)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Losey, Brian L. RDML;

(b)(3)/()(6)

Subject: RE: 130700ZSEP12 JUKEBOX LOTUS Update SECRELJ/NQEQRDI).

Classification: SECRETANOFORN—

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a | Vr Rich

Landolt
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----- Original Message-----
From: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:42 AM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Ham, Carter GEN

Cc: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office;| (6)3) |
(b)(3) Lovell, Robert W, Brig Gen: Hooper, Charles W. MG: | (b)@)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
|(0)(3)/(b)6)]| (0)(3) I (b)(3)/(0)(6) I
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Johnson, James C. Brig Gen; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Ofﬁce;! (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D.
Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa; (b)(3)/(b)(6) aker, Ralph O. MG;

Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey,
Brian L. RDML; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

=

(b)(3)/(0)(6) agata, Michael
BG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33
DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3 Vice Dir OPS;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) 'Roegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-
(0)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS;  (0)@3)/(b)6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)/(b)(6)
)(3)f(b)(4Loscy, Brian L. RDML; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 130700ZSEP12 JUKEBOX LOTUS Update (SEERET#NOFORMN—

(b)(1)1.4a

----- Original Message-----
From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 5:37 AM
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To: Ham, Carter GEN
Cc: Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS

J3 Front Office; (0)(3) Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper,
Charles W. MG (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
| (0)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)(0)(6) I (0)3) I (b)(3)/(0)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(B) |Landolt, Richard B. RADM; USAFE Focal Point
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
 ()@)/D)E) .
| 0)@y(b)6) | Johnson, James C, Brig Gen; (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Tidd, Kurt W
VADM ICS J3 Front Office;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS
J5 DD Africa; (b)(3)/(b)(6) ; Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen
USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey, Brian L. RDML;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; Tram, Elizabeth L RADM
; Phipps, Warren MG JCS J33 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RADM JCS J5

COS; (b)(3)/(b) ) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |Rocg_gc Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) I Dempsey, V artin E GEN CJCS, (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
b)(S};(b)(sLoscv, Brian L. RDML: McGregor, | (b)(3)/(0)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) !.andolt, Richard B. RADM; Winnefeld, James
A ADM JCS VCICS:] (0)(3)/(6)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Landolt, Richard B. RADMj| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: 130700ZSEP12 JUKEBOX LOTUS Update +SEEREFANOTFORN—
Classification: SEEREFANCGFORN

GEN Ham,

(b)(1)1.4a
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INTEL:

(b)(1)1.4c

OPS:
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(b)(1)1.4a

Respectfully,

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/()(6)

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN—

Classification: SECRET/NQEQRN
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:22 PM

To:

Cor (b)(3)(b)(6)

Subject: RE: AC-130's to Sig $NCEASSIFHEDY
Categories: Red Category

Classification: BNSEASSHHED—

Thanks
R/12
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:15 PM
To: Johnson, James C. Brig Gen

L (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: AC-130's to Sig

CLASSIFICATION :-SEEREF—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Sir,
FYSA:
(b)(1)1.4a

Thank you very much for the assist on this—greatly appreciated.

Vi,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:10 PM

(b)(6)

HQ (SIPR); Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Cc:

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(8)

(SIPR); Repass, Michael S. MG; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; Shanahan, John Brig Gen JCS J39 DDGO;

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |H0wc, P Gardner RDML (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Landolt, Richard B. RADM | (b)(3)/(b)(6) (b)3)/(0)BINO AFRICOME;)(3)/0)lNO WO; Nagata,
Michael MG JCS J37 (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: AC-130's to Sig

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a

Thank you very much for the assist on this—greatly appreciated.

v/T,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:09 PM
To: Batschelet, Allen W. MG

Ce:] (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(B)
(SIPR); Repass, Michael S. MG: Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; Shanahan, John Brig Gen JCS J39 DDGO;
| (b)(3)/(0)(6) , Howe, P Gardner RDML (b)(3)/(b) 6)
Subject: RE: S-S/ (b)(1)1.4a +SECREF/NOEORMN-

Classification: SEEREF—
Caveats: NOEORN/ANOFORN-NONENOFORN
Al,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/72




(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Doug
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) USSOCOM HQ
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:02 PM
To:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | USSOCOM HQ; (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'USSOCOM HQ
I&I (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) B |
Subject: FW: 6S4S#N | (b)(1)1.4a (SEERET/NOTFORN—

Classification: SEEREF——
Caveats: NOFORNANONENOTFORN—

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d, (b)(1)1.4g

Vr

(b)(3)/(b)(B)

-----Original Message-----

From (b)(3)/(b)(B) JCS J39 DDGO

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:54 PM

To] (0)(3)/(0)(6) |
T (b)(3)/(0)(6) I
SHbj@CtI FWI'['S‘/‘&H" (o)(1)1.4a S'EGREF)‘(‘S‘EG%W

Classification: SEERETHNOESORN-

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

V/R.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: (6)(3)/(b)(6) \@dia.smil.mil |
Sent: er 13,2012 5:05 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) USAF USAFE USAFE (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) u.navy.smil.mil
Subject: RE: 1| (b)(1)1.4a |(SEERED)

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREHANCHORN-

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d, (b)(1)1.4g

:
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Thanks,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
-----Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6) |USAFE USAFE/A3I [
mailta (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:54
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(0)(3)/(b)6) |
Ce: , (6)3)/®)(6) |
Subject: RE5#F] (b)(1)1.4a SR

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOECRN-

(b)(1)1.42
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) state.sgov.gov |
Sent: Thursday. September 13, 2012 2:26 PM
To: [— (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: {57/ (b)(1)1 42 (SEEREH—
(b)(1)1.4a. (b)(1)1.4d, (b)(1)1.4g
VIR,
(b)(6)

---—-Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:05 PM

TOZ! (B)(3)/(b)(6) ]
| (b)(3)/(b)6)
Subject: RE: {5/ (b)(1)1.4a SEEREH—
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETF—
(b)(1)1.4a
Vit
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From (b)(6) B @state.sgov.gov |
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:04 PM

To: | (b)(3)(6)(6) |
| ___ (b)X3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: 157N (b)(1)1.4a (SEERET-

All,

Want to make sure you see this issue.

(b)(1)1.4a
VIR,
(b)(3)/(b)6)
Frorrj (B)(3)/(0)6) \USAFE USAFE/A3IA [
mailto ©)3)b)6)

Sent: 2012 1:45 PM .
To (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: FW: [S# - (b)(1)1.4a SECRED

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/NONE-

Gentlemen,

Heads up. Sec (b)(3)/(b)(6) email below.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d, (b)(1)1.4g

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) USAFE USAFE/A3I

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:33 PM

To:  (m)@)(b)e) | ia.smil.mil

Cc (0)(3)/(6)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW:£S4#2¥] (b)(1)1.4a (SECRET-

CLASSIFICATION: SEERETHNONE-

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d, (b)(1)1.4g
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 12:46 PM

To:| (6)(3)/(b)6) USAFE HQ USAFE/

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE.*{S#N]] b)(1)1.4a I'SEGREI‘-)—

CLASSIFICATION: SECREF—
CAVEATS-NONE-
TERMS: NONE

(b)(3/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:08 PM

To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM ( (b)(6)

; Anson,

Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ (SIPR)

Cc:| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW:| (b)(1)1.4a

(SR —

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET™
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Sirs,

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

VT,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM [

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:30 PM
To: Ham, Carter GEN; Votel, Joseph L LTG

Ce: Landolt, Richard B. RADM: Losey, Brian L. RDML{ (0)(3)(b)6)

I

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

MG USSOCOM HQ (SIPR); McRaven, Bill H ADM USSOCOM HQ (SIPR): Fiel, Eric E

LtGen USAF AFSOC Aw&fh&d B. RADM; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Losey, Brian L. RDML (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE:|

(b)(1)1.4a

(SECREF—

Classification:-SEEREF—

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

VR/Joe

----- Original Message-----
From: Ham, Carter GEN
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:26 PM
To (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leidig, Charles J. VADM
: _ : v. Brian L. RDML: TF LNO:
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) ; Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ; McRaven, Bill H ADM
USSOCOM HQ; Fiel, Eric E LtGen USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CC
Subject: RE: | (b)(1)1.4a (SECRE—

This makes good sense to me
Likelihood of unrest across North Africa is pretty high

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

Cc: Ham, Carter GEN: Landolt, Richard B. RADM: Losey, Brian L. RDML: TF LNO:
| (b)(3)/(b)(B) |

| (b)(3)/(0)(6) Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ; McRaven, Bill H ADM
USSOCOM HQ: Fiel, Eric E LtGen USAF AFSOC AFSOC/CC
Subject: (b)(1)1.4a
Joe,
At this morning's update (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
BLUF: (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
Details: | (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

We are prepared to support further discussions of this capability with your
staff and others.
Vr,
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Joe

Joseph L. Votel
Lieutenant General, USA
Commanding

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNONE—

DERIVED FROM: 6-06889
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X1
DATE OF SOURCE: 20120627

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF—

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET/ANOTFORN

DERIVED FROM: ms
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X1
DATE OF SOURCE: 20120913

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET/ANOTFORN—
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHANOEORN—
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHMNOEORN-

Classification: SEERET/ANOFORN"
Classification:-SECRET

Caveats: NOEORMNANONE-NOEORN

Derived From: MS

Declassify On: 25X1

Classification: SEEREF—

Caveats: NOFEORNANOEORN-NONENOFORN
Derived From: MS

Declassify On: 25X1

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5

CLASSIFIED BY:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) ]
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5

CLASSIFIED BY: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006
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CLASSIFICATION: SEERET
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIEIED

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/82



Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 6:31 PM
To: AFRICOM JOC Resources; AFRICOM JOC PA; AFRICOM JOC Personnel
Recovery; AFRICOM JOC RFI Manager; AFRICOM JOC Strategy Plans and

Programs; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Ce: | (D) (3)/(b)(6) ]
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: AOR Arrivals for 13 Sep 2012 (coMNHBENHAL—
Importance:  High

Categories:  Red Category

Classification: €ONHDENHAL—

Sir, Ma'am, ALCON, just a double-tap here regarding a task you likely are
aware of from separate but related traffic.

(b)(1)1.4a

Suspense: Noon local Stuttgart Time, Friday, 14 September 2012.

| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.42 | We'll be comparing
and balancing all data tomorrow. The reference for accountability on the
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continent is ACI 1700.05A.
Vr,

J133

----- Original Message-----

From: AFRICOM JOC Resources

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: AFRICOM JOC PA; AFRICOM JOC Personnel Recovery; AFRICOM JOC Resources;
AFRICOM JOC RFI Manager; AFRICOM JOC Strategy Plans and Programs; AFRICOM JOC
Team Chief;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

e | (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: AOR Arrivals for 13 Sep 2012 (BNEEASSHHED)—
Classification=-UNCLASSIEIED,

Good afternoon everyone,

Ist attachment is today’s AOR arrivals.

2nd attachment is AFRICOM's JPERSTAT.

V/R

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: LINCLASSIEIED

Attachment Classification: SEERET—

Classification: COMNEIRENTELAL

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/85



Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:56 PM

To:
Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject: | (b)(1)1.4a |(SECREPSECRETANCFORMN1SHANFT-
Classification: SECREFMNOEORN—
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Thanks!
Vir
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
AFRICOM LNO to CENTCOM
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From| (b)(3), (b)(6) \usafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:51 PM
T((}j (b)(3)/(b)(6) |USCENTCOM AFRICOM-CCJ2-JAR
& (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
| (b)(3)/(0)(6) ‘
Subject: RE!] (b)(1)1.4a [SEERET{5/ANFHSEEREF/ANOFORN)

Classification: SECREF/NOEQRMN

Sir,

I recently got on shift, and had some message traffic from you in my
inbox. I've attached our timeline slide that lays out pretty well the
sequence of events. Let me know if you need something else.

v/t

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J371 COUNTERTERRORISM
WEST AFRICA BRANCH
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Qriginal Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6) SCENTCOM AFRICOM-CCJ2-JAR

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 4:28 PM
To! (6)(3) (0)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Ce:] - (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
[~ (0)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject: RE{ (b)(1)1.4a |SEGP¢ET-)-GS-EGREI#NQEQRNHS@LE§—
Classification: SECRETA/NOEQRN
Sir,
(b)(1)1.4a
Vir
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
AFRICOM LNO to CENTCOM
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From:| (b)(3)/(b)6) (@usafricom.smil.mil]
Sen,m&mmumumm
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) SCENTCOM COM-CCJ2-JAR 1b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (6)(3)(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Subject: RE: (b)(1)1.4a SEEREFSHANFHSECREFANCFORN)
Classification: SEEREF/ANCGEORN

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COM ND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) USCENTCOM AFRICOM-CCJ2-JAR
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

osent: Thursday, September 15, 2012 2:56 PM

To:] (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) I

Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW:| (b)(1)1.4a KS-E-GRE

Classification:SECRETHAOEQRN
Gentlemen,

FYSA,; this has been coordinated with AFRICOMs DCOM and J3 (see below), just
wanted in ensure information made it to O-6 / AO level.

V/r

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

AFRICOM LNO to CENTCOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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----- Original Message-----
From: JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN (b)(6) eucom.smil.mil]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:35 AM ,
To: ECJ3-XO; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; | (b)(6) hsafe.smil.nﬁl';l (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) t Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney
Cc: Batschelet, Allen W. MG: Sanborn, Russell A. BGcnl (b)(3)/(b)(B)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject:]  ap4a = +SECRED

Classification: SECRET—
Caveats: NOEORN—

To All,

(b)(1)1.4a

vir,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
USEUCOM EPOC-JOC-BWC

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Martoglio, Charles W VADM

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:04 PM
To: Batschelet, Allen W. MG

Subject: RE: | (b)(1)1 4 (SECRETANOEORNSECRET)

Classification: SEERET
Caveats: NOGFORN

(b)(1)1.4a Thanks and VR/Charlie.
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From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:00 PM
To: Martoglio, Charles W VADM

Classification: SEERETE
Caveats: NOFORN—

DCOM,

(b)(1)1.4a

----- Original Message-----

From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 12:55 PM
To: Martoglio, Charles W VADM
Cc: Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen; Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Carson,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

b)(3)/(b)(6 F_,eidig= Charles J. VADM: Landolt, Richard B. RADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
ubject: RE (b)(1)1.4a SEEREDHSECREFHANCGHEORN,)
Classification: SECREFANOEORN
(b)(1)1.4a
R/Joe
----- Original Message-----
From: Martoglio, Charles W VADM (b)(3)/(b)(B)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 TZ:2ZT PM
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM
Cc: Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen; Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Carson, | (0)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: FWl

(©)(1)1.4a (SECRET—

Classification: SEERET—
Caveats: NOTFORN—

(b)(1)1.4a
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From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 12:10 PM

To: Martoglio, Charles W VADM; Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen
Cef (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

£ '

Subject:| (b)(1)1.4a | SECREFH—o-

Classification: SEERET—
Caveats: NOEQORNMN.

DCOM,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

vit
Al

Classification: SEERET-
Caveats NOFORN——

Classificatiom-SEERETHINOFORN

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/13/2022

Classification=SECREFHANOFEORN

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/13/2022

Classification: SEEREFANSTFORN—

Classification=SEERETFANCGTFORN-

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/13/2022

Classification: SECRERANOEORN

Attachment Classification =SEEREFHANOFORN—

Classification:SEERETANOFORN
Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On: 9/13/2022
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To: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC
Team Chief

Cc:  CMT Battle Captain JCS; J37 CT Divison

Subject: RE: DJ3 RFIs from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

See answers below.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

J37 (CT), USAFRICOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From: CMT RFI Manager NMCC (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:48 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC Team

Chief
Cc: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; CMT Battle Captain JCS
Subject: FW: DJ3 RFIs from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SECRET

Sir/ Ma'am -

Please reference CMT Team Chief (JCS) email below.

(b)(1)1.4a
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{b)(1)1.4a

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

RFIs from the DJ3:

A key tasker coming out of today's 1400 EDT/1800Z DC SVTC:

(b)(1)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRI

ICOM/94




(b)(1)1.4a

Thanks, and | (b)(3)/(b)(8)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

CMT Team Chief

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Sent; Wednesday. September 12,2012 9:21 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) lcc20.navy.smil.mil;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Ce: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney,
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT - Confirmation and Update S~SECREL).
(SHNPA(SECREFINOFESRMHSHAED

Classification: SEERTETANOTORIN

Roger. Will comply with military orders.

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) usafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 20129:14 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |CTF-68 ROTA;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Cc] (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT - Confirmation and Update+3-
SECRET) (SUNEY (SECRET/NOFORN)

Classification: SECRET/NOEQRN

Further guidance:

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/96



(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday. Septe

mber 12, 2012 9:01 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) eu.navy.smil.mil'’;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
CC:I (b)(3)/(b)(6) I Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitncy;
(b)(3)/(b)(6) &FRICOM
JOC Team Chief? (b)(3)/(b)(B) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT - Confirmation and Update ()~
SECRET)(SINE(SECRET/NOEQRN)

Classification: SECRETLUNOEQRN

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) u.navy.smil.mil
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:53 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(B) IlchO.navy.smil.mil;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Cc:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) ; Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney:
(b)(3)/(b)(6) :

AFRICOM
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JOC Team Chief;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FAST Coordination with DATT - Confirmation and Update &5-

SECRED-5HN)

Classification: SEEREFANOFORN—

All,

(b)(1)1.4a

Thanks, (b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

nsafricom.smil.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:42 AM

To| (b)(3)/(0)(6)

I (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

| MTW/C6F/N35)]  (0)(3)/(b)(6)

Cc|

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

| ©)3ym)e) AFRICOM JOC Team Chief

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT (S-<SECRET—

Classification: SECRET-
Tracking all

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/()(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
“Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012757 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(B) mTWfCﬁl“TM)Ii (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(MTW/C6F/N35); (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Ccl (0)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney(0)(3)/(b)(6)]
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: FW: (b)(1)1.4a (SEEREPS5—
Importance: High

Classification: SECRET

Gents,

(b)(1)1.4a

viT

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) eu.navy.smil.mil
| (0)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:49 AM
To: (b)(3)/(0)(6) [USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES (b)3)/(b)6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) (MTW/C6F/N35)| (b)(3)/(0)(6) (MTW/C6F/N33);
| ()@ybye) |cc20.navy.smil.mil
Cc: Frederick Roegge | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject: FW: FAST Coordination with DATT SEEREF-5—
Importance: High

Classification: SEERET—

BWC,
Get this to (b)(3)/(b)(6) andI(bHSVIb)(BJASAP.
Thanks

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:07 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) [USMC CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES:] (0)(3)/(D)(6) USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES

Cec:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;

AFRICOM JOC Operations Officer
Subject: FW: FAST Coordination with DATT (SEERET—

Classification: SEERE——

See below .. this is becoming critical.

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(8)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(B)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:57 AM
To:| (b)(3)(0)(6) |

Subject: FW: FAST Coordination with DATT eSEERERH)—

Classification: SECRET .

b}(3)/(b)(6
(b)(1)1.4a
(R)(3)/(b)(6)
USAFRICOM JI5
North Africa Regional Engagement Divisi0n| (b)(3)/{b)(6) |
(b)(3) (b)) |
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----- Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6) I(J 5) Deputy Director Programs

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:48 AM
To:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: | (b)(1)1.42 | SEERET—

Classification: SECRET—

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:46 AM
To: Hooper, Charles W. MG

Cc:| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(6)(6)
ubject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT (SECREH—

Classification: SECRET
Yes sir

V/R,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: Hooper, Charles W. MG
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:43 AM

To:

Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
ubject: : (b)(1)1.4a (SECRET).
Classification:-SEEREF—
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

CAN you help with this???
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CWH

From: | (b)(3)/(b)(8) SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:42 AM

To: Hooper, Charles W. MG

Ce:| DE] |

SU.b:]CCt: {b){1)1_4; '&SE‘GR‘E%— :

|

Classification: SEERET
Hoop

Do you know if the FAST planners are talking with (b)(6) |

Not sure if anyone has put these two in contact.
Vr

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Classification:-SECRET
Classification: SEEREF

Classification: SECRET-
Classification: SEERET
Classification=SEERET

Classification: SEERET
Classification:; SEEREF—

Classification: SEEREHNOFORIN—

Classification: SECRETHUNOEQRN
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:59 PM

To: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office

CC:. (b)B)y)e)
Subject RET mi@oie |6

Classification: SEERET—

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

Vresp, Rich

----- Original Message-----
From: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Oche (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:58 PM :
To: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-A; Cullen, Simon T RADM AUS;
Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Gordon-Bray, Arnold N. BG; Batschelet, Allen W. MG;

Craparotta, Lewis A BGen USA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3; Girrier, Robert P

RADM(SEL) PACOM, J3; WILSBACH, KENNETH S BGen USAF PACOM/J30; Anson, Douglas P
MG USSOCOM HQ:; Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); Biscone Gregory

A Maj Gen USSTRATCOM/]J3; Cox Samuel D Maj Gen USTRANSCOM; VADM Mark Fox, CNO
N3/5; Campbell, John F LTG MIL USA HQDA DCS G-3/5/7; Tryon LtGen Richard T;

Field, Burton M Lt Gen MIL USAF AF/A3/5

Cel (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Heithold, Bradley A Lt Gen

USSOCOM VCDR; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Leidig,
Charles J. VADM; Martoglio, Charles W RADM; Conant, Thomas Maj Gen; Kernan,

Joseph D VADM USN USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); Giardina Timothy M VADM
USSTRATCOM/JOCD; Gainey, Kathleen LTG USTRANSCOM DC; Aquilino, John RDML JCS

J3; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33 DDRO FO; Neal, Brian G Brig Gen JCS J3 J-34;

Fay, Timothy G BRIG GEN JCS J3; Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37; Shanahan, John

Brig Gen JCS J39 DDGO; Hewitt, Michael W RDML L JCS J3 J39S; Scaparrotti,

Curtis M LTG DOM DJS; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Marrs, James R Brig

Gen JCS J2 J2HQ; (b)(3), 10 U.S.C. § 424 Tyson Nora W RADM JCS DOM

ODJS; J3 DDOs - ‘

Subject: (b)(1)1.4a

—

Classification: SECREFREEFOHSAALTSCAN-AND GBR—

(b)(1)1.42a
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(b)(1)1.4a

Best, and v/r, Kurt

sk et sk skok stk sk sk skok sk st skl skok sk

VADM Kurt Tidd, USN
Director for Operations, J-3

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification:=SEERET+—
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:27 AM

To: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;
AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain
Cc: JOC-XO;) (0)(3)/(b)(6) JCS J3; CMT ALL JS

Subject: RE: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation (SECREFNOEORMN)—

Classification: SEERETANOEQRN.

AFRICOM.
RFI from the DDO.
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a 0 is staying, coming to the states, timelines, etc?
(b)(3)/(b)(B)
CMT Team Chiet
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6) |usafricom.smi].mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:04 PM

To: CMT Team Chief JCS; AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;
AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain

Cc: JOC-XO;, (b)(3)/(b)(6) | CMT ALL JS

Subject: RE: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation (SECREFANOFORN—

Classification: SECRETFANOEORN—

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:57 PM

To: CMT Team Chief JCS; AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;

AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain

Cc: JOC-XO; (0)(3)/(b)(6) JCS J3; 'CMT ALL JS';

|(0)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation (SEEREFHNOEORMN)

Classification: SEEREFANOFORN-

Classification;: SECRET/NOEQRN

RESENDING WITH CORRECT SLIDES

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

Have updated the slides and below per what we currently are tracking

(b)(1)1.4a

Continuing to work this.

---=-Qriginal Message-----

From (0)(3)/(b)(6)

js.smil.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:31 PM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;
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AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain
Ce: JOC-XO;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS J3; CMT ALL JS
Subject: FW: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation

Classification: FOR-OHAHEAEHSE-ONEY
All,

FYI. Note, all the collective emails are not cleared for ACCM.....only the
team chief.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From| (b)(3)/(b)(6) J-3 DDRO/JOD
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:41 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) I
(b)(3)/(b)(6) OC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM
CHIEF; JOC OPS; JOC-XO; JOC-NCO
Cc: CMT Battle Captain JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS; CMT Team Chief JCS;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activiation

ALCON,

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(6)

CMT contact information can be found in the attached file.

Vir,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Joint Staff, J-33, EUCOM and NATO
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEERETFANOEORN—

Attachment Classification: SECREFANOFORIN

Classification: SEEREFNOFORN—

Attachment Classification: SECREFNOFORN—

Classification: SEEREHNOTFORN
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:52 PM

To: | (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'CMT Team
Chief JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS; CMT Battle Captain JCS

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE SECREF/NOEORN)

Classification: SEEREFANCEORN-

b)(3)/(b)(6) please include the Joint Staff CMT on Libya related emails.

Vr

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

J-33JOD AFRICOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

me:| (b}(3)/(b)(6) hsafricom.smil.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:52 PM

To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Cc: Ham, Carter GEN; Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front

Office; Ford., (b)(3) | Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W.
MG:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | (b)(3) | (b)(3)/(b)(6) !

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) { Landolt, Richard B. RADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(0)(6) |
(b)(3)/(0)(B) | Johnson,
James C. Brig Gen| b)(3)/(b)(6) Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Officel (b)(3)/(b)(6) Lems, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;
| (b)(3)/(b)(B) | Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF
USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen; Losey, Brian L. RDML:I (D) ;;(b)(s)l
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37, Train, Elizabeth L RADM
: Phipps, Warren MG JCS J33 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RADM JCS J5
COS;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(B)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Roegge
rederic - -JF1;
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Losey, Brian L. RDML;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Winnefeld, James A ADM IJCS VCICS;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE (SECSREFHNOEQRN)

Classification-SECREL/NOEQRN

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

Vir

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

J37 (CT), USAFRICOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:30 AM

To: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) [Landolt, Richard B. RADM

e am, Carter GEN; Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Office;] (b)(3),10U.S.C. § 424 Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles

W. MG]| (b)(3)(0)(6) I
I (b)(3)/(0)(6) |
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) U (b)(3) | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

| (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'Landolt, Richard B. RADM; USAFE Focal
Point Enabling Team ' ()3 (b)(6) |
| ' (b)(3)/(6)(®) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Johnson, James C. Brig Gcn;! (b)(3)/(b)(6) Tidd, Kurt
il \(6) |l .eins, D. Christopher, MG

JCS J5 DD AfricaJ (b)(3)/(b)(B) Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase,
Eugene DC Maj Gen USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen;
Losey, Brian L. RDML (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Nagata,

Michael BG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG
JCS 133 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3 Vice Dir OPS;|  ©)@))6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Roegge Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI;

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Dempsey, Martin E GEN CICS,  (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) \Losey. Brian L. RDML;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |Landolt, Richard B. RADM;! (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(0)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATEASECREFHNOEORMN—

Tracking.

From: (b)(3)/(0)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:08 PM

To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Cc: Ham, Carter GEN; Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Office;| (b)(3) Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W.
MG| (0)(3)/(0)(6) |
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3)/(0)(6) | (b)(3) | (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

| (b)(3)/(b)(6) l Landolt, Richard B. RADM:; USAFE Focal Point Enabling Team;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
James C. Brig Gen;| b)(3)/(b)(6) 'Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front
Office | (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF

USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA:; Mannon. Otis G. MajGen: Losey, Brian L. RDML: (b)3)/b)6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) '
agata, Michael MG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L M

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
. Phipps, Warren JCS J33 DDRO FO: Thomas, Robert RADM JCS J5
COS; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Roegge
Frederick J RDML USS COM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI;
| . (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS]] (b)(3)/(b)(6) l
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ILosey, Brian L. RDML;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)3)/m)6) | Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE (SECREFANOEORN)—

Classification: SEERETANOTFORN—

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

----- Original Message-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:51 PM

To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Cc: Ham, Carter GEN; Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM ICS J3 Front

Oﬂ‘"lclﬁ'.l (b)(3) | Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen: Hooper, Charles W.
MG: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) | (b)(3) | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(8)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Landolt, Richard B. RADM; 'USAFE Focal Point Enabling
eam; | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Johnson, James C. Brig Gen; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |'Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3
Front Office'| (0)(3)/(b)(6) Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD
Africa;| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Baker, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF

USAFRICOM CJITF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGen: Losey, Brian L. RDML{ (0)@3)/0)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37; Train, Elizabeth L RDML

JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS J33 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS J3
Vice Dir OPS; (b)(3)/()(6)

(b)(3)/(b}(B)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Dempsey, Martin E GEN CICS|  (0)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |Losey, Brian L. RDML | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | Landolt, Richard B. RADM;
Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCICS; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(0)(3)/(b)(6) _ _ _
' [ . A ‘I-"ll:‘lll"l.‘_':‘“:‘l:. +
Classification: SEEREFANOTFORIN
Sir,
(b)(1)1.4a
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Vir

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SECRET/NOEQRNDM.

Classification: SECRETHANCGESRN—

Classification: SECREF/NOEQRN
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Subject: RE: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DCSECRETANOEORN)

----- Original Message-----

From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:29 PM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Gt (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DC (SECREFMNOEORN)

Classification: SECRETLI/NOEQRNMN.

I didn't and thanx. Wr RL

-----Original Message-----

From: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Cc:| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DC (SEEREFANOFORN-

Classification: SECREFHNOFORN-

Not sure you saw this sir.

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From (b)(3)/(b)(6) js.smil.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:15 AM

To: Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37; J-37 Division Chiefs; J37 Battle Captain;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DC

Classification: SEEREFANGFORN

Gentlemen,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4¢, (b)(1)1.4g
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Vir,

(b)(3)/()(6)

Joint Staff, J37 DDSO

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEEREFANCGEORN—

Classification: SECRET/NOEORMN-
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,2012 9:02 AM

To:
Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Open RFIs from The AFRICOM Commander (SECREFANOEQRN)
Classification:-SECREF/NOEORN
Thank you
VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMA

ND

137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:59 AM
To: b)(3)/(b)(6
C ¢l (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(0)(6)

Subject: Open RFIs from The AFRICOM Commander (SECREFANOGEORN)-

Classification:-SECRETANOEOQRN —

Sir,

I have the following RFIs from the CDR via the DCMO:

RFI # 2: Where are the five personnel in Benghazi?

RFI # 3:

RFI #4:

RFI #5:

(b)(1)1.4a

RFI #6;: What is the status of the Ambassador?

RFI #7

(b)(1)1.4a

RFI #8: What i1s the ROE for the FAST?

RFI #9:

(b)(1)1.4a

RFI #10: Where are the bodies of the KIAs?
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RFI #11:

(b)(1)1.4a

RFI #12: What guidance is being provided to US military personnel in high risk areas in the AOR?

From the DCMO -

RFI #13:

RFI #14:

RFI #15:

(b)(1)1.4a

V/R

{b)(3)/(b)(B)

AFRICOM J37 (CT WEST)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SECREF/NOEQRN
Classification: SECREFANOECRN-

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/119



Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:00 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Leidig, Charles J. VADM
e | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
USAF USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM; | (D)(3)/(b)(6) i
(R)(3)/(b)(6)
RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JET;] (b)(3)/(b)(6)
I (0)(3)/(0)6)

Subject: RE: [SiANTEbyarOpsSEEREHANCFORMN)
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFANOHEORN-

Can do

b)(3)/(b)(6)can you give me contact info (phone)?

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:56 AM

To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV

Ccy (b)(3)/(b)(6)
USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM:/ (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ~ Roegge Frederick ] RDML
USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF1] (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(0)(6)

Subject: RE: Libya Ops (SECREHANOEORI—

Classification: SECREFANOEORN

Tom, (b)(1)1.4a
| (o)(1)1.42 |

R/Joe

----- Original Message-----

From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:54 AM
To: 'Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV'

Ceél (b)(3)/(b)(6)
USAFE HQ USAFE/DS'; Landolt, Richard B. RADM; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)/(b)(6) Leidig, Charles J. VADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(B)
oegge Frederic ATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF1 | (b)(3)/(0)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

ubject: RE: Libya Ops (SECREFANOEORN)-

Classification: SECREFNOFORN-

Thanks Tom. Appreciate the update!

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/120



(b)(1)1.4a

R/Joe

----- Original Message-----

From: Jones. Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
[mailto (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:47 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

Cci (0)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: iSHNHSHNOFEORMN Libya Ops (SECREFHANOGEORN)-
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/NQEQRN.
Good Morning Joe

A few items from the last 12 hours just to make sure you're aware:

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

I'll joint the 0700Z update via VTC. Give me a shout if you have questions
V/R

Tom

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM (b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:51 AM

To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV

Ce: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
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(0)(3)/(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: {SAHHSANOEORN-Libya Ops (SBECRETANOEORN-

Classification: SECRETANOEORMN-

Tom, Understand completely. Will connect with CENTCOM DCOM. R/Joe

----- Original Message-----
From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV

(b)(6)
ent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:22 PM

To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM
Cc: | (b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Leidig, Charles J. VADM: Landolt, Richard B. RADM;

CLASSIFICATION: -SEEREFANOTORN

Joe
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
Tom
----- Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM (0)(B)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
Ce:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
USAFE HQ USAFE/DS: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Landolt, Richard B. RADM;
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: [SHHSHAYOTFORNT Libya Ops SECREHANOTORNT

Classification: SEEREFHNOEORN—

Tom, Let's talk. Not sure what you are asking specifically. R/Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV

(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:32 PM
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To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

Cc:| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
USAFE HQ USAFE/DS

Subject: FW: [SAAIHSHNOEORN]-Libya Ops

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOEORN—

Joe
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
Tom
----- Original Message-----
From: Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENT/CC

| (b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:39 PM

To: Robinson, Lori J] MajGen USAF AFCENT DCFACC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE
USAFE/CV

Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Franklin, Craig A LtGen USAF
USAFE 3 AF/CC

Subject: RE: [SHNOEORMNHSHM] Libya Ops

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFNOEORN

(b)(1)1.4a

----- Original Message-----

From: Robinson, Lori J MajGen USAF AFCENT DCFACC

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:18 AM

To: 'Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV'

Cc: Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENT/CC; Breedlove, Philip M Gen
USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Franklin, Craig A LtGen USAF USAFE 3 AF/CC

Subject: RE: [S/ANOTFORNHS#2¥] Libya Ops
CLASSIFICATION: SEERETHNOFORN—

Honez,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Very Respectfully,
Lorob
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFH/NOEORN

Classification: SECREFANOEORN—
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/MNOEORN—

Classification: SEERET/ANOFORN—

CLASSIFICATION: SEERETANOTFORN—

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN.

Classification: SECREFHNOFORN

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/NOEQORN
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:40 AM
To: 'Jones.Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV'

Cc: (b)(3)/(b)(6) Roegge Frederick ] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF1;
Landolt, Richard B. RADM; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE:4S4] (b)(1)1.4a (SECREDH-

Classification; SEERE
Thanks Tom! R/Joe

From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:31 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

Cc| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Roegge Frederick J] RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF1; Landolt, Richard B. RADM;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FSHH (b)(1)1.42 |

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETUNOEQRN_
Joe

(b)(1)1.4a

Tom

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFANOFORN—

From: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |USAFE USAFE/DS
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:12 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

Cc: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV; (b)(3)/(b)(6) |Roeggc Frederick J RDML
USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JF0-JF1; Landolt, Richard B. RADM;| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject:45#2 Libya Ops (SECRET/NOFORN)

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOHEORN
Good Morning VADM Leidig,
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{b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Sir - standing by for questions.

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you
do today."

----- Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM (b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:54 AM

To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV

Cc; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM; (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) Leidig, Charles J. VADM;] (b)(3)/(b)(6)
| BB

Subject: RE: Libya Ops (SEEREFHNOFORN)
Classification: SEEREFMANOEORN—

Thanks Tom. Appreciate the update!

(b)(1)1.4a

R/Joe
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----- Original Message-----

From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
(b){6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:47 AM

To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM

805t (b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM; |

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I

Subject: REASHNHSHNORORNT Libya Ops (SFEREFANOFORN)—

CLASSIFICATION: SEERETMANOGFORN

Good Morning Joe

A few items from the last 12 hours just to make sure you're aware:

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

V/R
Tom

CLASSIFICATION: SEERETFANOCTFORN—
Classification: SECRET
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Subject: RE:| ®)7)

SITREP - 13 1600Z SEP 2012

From (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:40 PM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Cc: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

()(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE:| (y7)c | ITREP - T3 T600Z SEP 2012

Classification: BENEEASSHHED—
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Thanks for the note. Could you include
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ion these? They’re also working in the FPOC right now and I've cc’d them above.

Thanks!

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From| (0)(6)

Isoc.smil.mjl]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:34 PM
To (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Cce (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW:| m) 7 |SITREP - 13 1600Z SEP 2012

CLASSIFICATION: SECERET
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Opening this up for more SA....

Vir,
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: M DJ3 OPT LD
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:20 P

To: @Jukebox Lotus SITREP; | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Cc: 'Leidig, Charles J. VADM'; | (b)(6) 'Polumbo, H. D. Jr. Maj Gen'; 'Losey,
Brian L. RDML'; 'Nagata, Michael BG JCS J37| (b)(6) | (b)(3)/(b)(6) " L)3) |

I (b)(3) i

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I

Subject: | py7i SITREP - 13 16002 SEP 2012
CLASSIFICATION: SECREF—

CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE
Subject| ()7)f

SITREP — 13 1600Z SEP 2012

BLUF~S5#

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.49
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Current Situation:

e

(b)(1)1.4c

(b)(1)1.4c

Priorities: Lines of Effort

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(6)

v/t

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5

CLASSIFIED BY: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
CLASSIFIED B (b)(3)/(b)(6)
DECLASSIFY ON:

DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006
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CLASSIFICATION: SEERET-
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIEIED
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:36 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Ce; (b)(3)/(b)(6) | Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney;
| (5)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | AFRICOM JOC
Team Chief
Subject:  RE:| (b)(1)1.4a e
~SECRET/ANOECORN)

Classification: SEERETANOFORN

Roger, thank you

VIR,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

----- ricinal Message-----

From (b)(3)/(b)(B) eu.navy.smil.mil]

Sent:"Wednesday, Septemiber 12, 2012 8:09 AM

To: (0)(3)/(0)(6) |

Cec: (b)(3)/(b)(B) IBattle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney;
L (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE:| (b)(1)1.4a [(SECREFHANCEORMN)-

(SHNES-

Classification: SECREFANOFEORN

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) | (b)(1)1.4a

All are in the CC line to capture and add to distro.
BWC Phone NBR below:

Battle Watch Captain
CNE-CNA-C6F
USS Mount Whitney

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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More info from AFRICOM below.

(0)(3Y/(b)(6)
-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) usafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:23 AM
To (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
Ccy (b)(3)/(6)(6)
Subject: FW: (b)(1)1.4a

Classification: SEERETFANOFORN-

FYI

VIR,

{b)(3)/(b)(B)

US AFRICA COMMA
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

-----Original Message-----
From: Hooper, Charles W. MG

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:21 AM
To| (b)(3) (b))

|J5) Deputy Director Programs;

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Cef (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: {b)(1)1.4a
SEERETANOESRMN

Classification: -SEEREFMNOEORN—

(b)(1)1.4a
----- riginal Message-----
From (b)(3)/(0)(6) SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:02 AM
To:| {b)(3)/(b)(6) | Hooper, Charles W. MG
Ccy (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE:} (b)(1)1.4a

ESEEREHNOEORM—
Classification: SECRETU/NQEQRN

Roger good point

----- riErinql Maﬂ-qqngp_-_-

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:02 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs; Hooper, Charles W.
MG

Ce (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE1 (b)(1)1.4a |

Classification: SECREFHNSESRN——m

We should also get a phone number for that location, which| )6  or his
deputy should be able to provide.

Very best,

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

United States Africa Command

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:00 AM

To: Hooper, Charles W. MG

Cc (0)(3)/(b)(6) | (0)(6) | (b)(3)/(b)6) |
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(b)(3)/(0)(6) |

Subject: (b)(1)1.4a

Classification:-SEEREFANOEORN

Hoop
(b)(3)/(b)(6) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
(b)(1)1.4a
Vr
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SECRET/NOQEQRN

Classification: SECREFHANOEORN—~
Classification: SECRETANOEORN-
Classification: SEEREFANSTORN—

Classification: SEECREF/MNOEORN—

Classification: SECRET/NOQEQRN

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/135



Sent; IJM:dn.esdu_S.fmﬂm.hc.LLﬁ;DZOlZ 7:32 AM
To: (b)(6) ramstein.al.smil.mil

Ce: | (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(0)(3)
Subject: RE: 5/t VTC info (SEERES-

Classification: SEEREFF——

Sir,
the | (0)(3)/(b)6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) 'to get a better feel for what we need.
Are you tracking the situation in Libya? (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
VIR,
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
FPOC Ops Chief
----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) |@ramstein.af.smil,mi‘]
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:21 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
Subject: RE: 1SV TC info (SECREL)

{b)(1)1.4a

————— Original Message-----

From: (b)(3)/(b)(6) @usafricnm.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday. September 12,2012 7:16 AM

To: USAFE Battle Watch

Subject: RE: 544 VTC info (SEERET—

Classification: SEERE-

Sir.

(b)(1)1.4a

V/R.
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From (b)(6) t@,ramstein.a[’.smil.mil
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| (b)(6) |

Sent: 2.2012 7:05 AM

To; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Ce (6)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: [SZAHVTC info (SECRER

Sir.
| (b)(1)1.42 |

My POC for this is (b)(3)/(b)(6) I you don't hear

back from then in the next few minutes, please let me know and T will try to
follow up with them.

Thanks.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE Battle Watch

(b)(3)/(0)(6)

From: (b)(3)/(0)(6) usafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesday. September 12,2012 6:43 AM

To: USAFE Battle Watch

Subject: RE: VTC info tSEERET—

Classification: SEEREF—

Sir,
(b)(1)1.4a
V/R,
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
————— Original Message-----
From:| (b)(6) ‘@ramstein.af.smil.mil

| (0)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent; 012 6:35 AM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) i

Subject: VTC info
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Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

Thanks.

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

USAFE Battle Watch

(0)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEERE—
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFANONE
Classification: SEERET—

Classification: SEERETF
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Sent: ednesday, September 12, 2012 10:14 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) CS J3 NMCC; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) [JCS 13 137;| b)3)(b)6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ICS J37 DDSO Curr SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS| (0)3)/(0)(6)
_ (b)(3)/(b)(B)
Cc: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subj@Ct: RE (b)(1)1.4a [SEW
Classification: SEEREF—

b)3)/(b)(6) thank you

vir,  (b)(3)/(b)(6)

————— ' II i!:illal &’ ﬁss ai:c—————

From (b)(3)/(b)(6) JCS J3 NMCC

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:57 PM

To:l _myauwys) |CS DOM OCICS (b)(3)/(b)(6) JCS 13 137 (b)@)o)e) |

©@/06 __JCS J37 DDSO Curr SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS:[ @@/
[o)3)(b)6)| JCS T3
- (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: R [)(1)14a  FSECRETRecora-SHNF)
Classification: SECRET—

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

VR, (b)@)/(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:| m)@ypie) WCS DOM OCICS

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:53 PM

T0| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS 13 J37| (b)(3)/(b)(6) 1JCS 137 DDSO Curr
SpecOps;[ (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS J3 NMCC; CMT Team Chief JC31 (b)(3)/(b)(8) I
| (b)@)b)6) |
Cc| ®@Eme) |

Subject: FWMRE—T,—RM—(—S*M—)—

Classification: SECRET—

DDSO/CMT,

Can you expand on the following questions from OGC.
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vir

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a
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Sent: ednesday, September 12, 2012 10:14 PM
To: (b)(3)/(b)(6) CS J3 NMCC; | (b)(3)/(b)(6) lics 13 137: | eyo)e) |
(b)(3)/(b)(6) ICS J37 DDSO Curr SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS| (0)3)/(0)(6)
_ (b)(3)/(b)(B)
Cc: | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subj@Ct: RE (b)(1)1.4a [SEW
Classification: SEEREF—

b)(3)/(b)(6) thank you

vir,  (b)(3)/(b)(6)

————— ' II i!!illal &’ﬁss ai!c—————

From (b)(3)/(b)(6) JCS J3 NMCC

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:57 PM

To:l _myauwys) |CS DOM OCICS (b)(3)/(b)(6) JCS I3 137 byaymye) |

(0)@3))6)  JCS J37 DDSO Curr SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS;|  (o)@)/(o)6)

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

T0| (b)(3)/(b)(6) IJCS 13 J37| (b)(3)/(b)(6) 1JCS 137 DDSO Curr
SpecOps;[ (b)(3)/(b)(6) |JCS J3 NMCC; CMT Team Chief JC31 (b)(3)/(b)(8) I
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
Cc| ®@Eme) |

Subject: WW

Classification: SECRET—

DDSO/CMT,

Can you expand on the following questions from OGC.
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vir

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a
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Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 11:57 PM

To:

I (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Yemen J3 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012[SHRFHI-SECRED

Classification: SECRET
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
From:| (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:42 PM

To:
Cer

J37 CT Divison

FPOC OPT Group; FPOC OPS Group; (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Yemen J3 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 201 245HRFPHASECREH—

Cla

ssification: SEEREF—

FYI from CENTCOM AOR

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

J37

(CT), USAFRICOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

Sen
To:

t: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:36 PM
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Yemen J3 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012 [SHRFHG-SECRER—

Classification: SECRET

From: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-A (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:19 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM: Batschelet, Allen W. MG

Cc

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Yemen J3 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 201 2[SHRFH+—

Classification: SECREFHREFO-GSATTVEY
TEAM,

Thanks for the coord...

RADM Craig Faller
U.S. CENTCOM Director of Operations

(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

Classification: SEEREFAREETEE5SATVEY—

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14

Declassify On: 9/12/2022

From: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-A

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA
USCENTCOM

CCDC-COS; Berrier, Scott D BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ2-J2; Beydler, William D MajGen MIL USMC
USCENTCOM CCIJ5-A; Mercado, Victorino G RDML MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ5-AD; Ruark, Robert R
MajGen

MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCJ4-A; Baker, John W BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CClJ6-A; Catalanotti, Robert MG

MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ7-A: (b)(3)/(0)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/()(6) ; Miller, John W. VADM COMUNAVCENT;
(b)(3)/(b)(6) Tovo, Kenneth E MG USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCCG; Metz, Kerry M RDML

USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCCG; Brooks, Vincent K LTG MIL USA USA USARCENT; Taylor, Charles L. BG

MIL USA 3A-USARCENT (b)(6) | Cheek, Gary MG USA 3A-USARCENT CMD

GRP: Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENT/CC; Robinson, Lori J Maj Gen MIL USAF SAF/LL;

Neller LtGen Robert B| (b)(6) (l (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

(b)(3)/(b)(6) LYGVotel,| (b)(6) |

(b)(6) | Tidd, Kurt W RADM JCS VDIJ-3; Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS J3 VDJ3;

Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CClJ3-A; Bannister, Jeffrey L BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3-

A;

Brown, Charles Q Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCJ3-A | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

CCJ3-1AG; Cullen, Simon T RADM AUS; (b)(3)/(0)(6) [

Subject: Yemen J3 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012 [SARFUE}-

Classification: SECREFHREEFO-YSATVE—

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

V1/Craig

RADM Craig Faller
U.S. CENTCOM Director of Operations

(0)(6)

Classification: SEERETREETFO-HSATTVEY—

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14

Declassify On: 9/12/2022

Classification:SECRET/REL TO IISA FVEY

Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14

Declassify On: 9/12/2022
Classification: SECRET
Classification: SEERET

Classification: SEEREF—
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,2012 11:17 PM

To: AFRICOM JOC Team Chief; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN
Cc:  CMT Team Chief JCS; CMT Battle Captain JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS;

NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; J3 DDO_ADDO;

DDRO JOD-SOUTHCOM

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject:

(b)(1)1.4a

Classification: SECREFANOFORN

EUCOM/AFRICOM Battle Watch Captains,

I am forwarding an email that the J-3 has sent to your Deputies:

(b)(1)1.4a

Break Break:

{b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

VR/

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Deputy Director for Operations, OT-5
National Military Command Center
The Joint Staff

(b)(3)/(b)(6)
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:53 AM

To: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Cc: (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RFIs

(b)(3)/(b)(E)

A couple updates and RFIs:

(b)(1)1.4a
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Thanks

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

JCS J-37 (DDSO/CT) - East Africa

(0)(3)/(b)(6)
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SECRETNOFORN—

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS
Originator: AFRICOM OPS LOG(MC)
DTG:212247Z Jan 12Precedence: | MMEDI ATEDAC:
To: NMCC WASHINGTON DC, CJCS WASHINGTON DC, CDR USCENTCOM(MC), EUCOM CDR(MC), JOINT STAFF
J31(MC), COMBATANT CDR USNORTHCOM(SC), CDR USPACOM HONOLULU HI(SC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), CDR
USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, JWAC DAHLGREN VA

Cc: WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, CSAF WASHINGTON DC,
CSA(SC), CNO WASHINGTON DC(SC), CMC WASHINGTON DC(SC), DISA WASHINGTON DC(SC), NGA HQ
BETHESDA MD, DIA WASHINGTON DC, HQ DLA FORT BELVOIR VA(SC), NCTC WASHINGTON DC,
USCYBERCOM FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND GENTER WASHINGTON DC, DEA HQS
WASHINGTON DC(MC), COMSC WASHINGTON DC(SC), COMDT COGARD WASHINGTON DC, HQ
USASETAF(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), COMMARFORAF(MC), 17AF COS(MC),
SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), CJTF HOA COMMANDER(MC), JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK,
COMJSOC FT BRAGG NC, CDR ZTW WASHINGTON DC, AMEMBASSY NAIROBI, JCSE MACDILL AFB FL(SC)

~SECREANOEARY
MSGID/OPREP-3/CDRUSAFRICOM/002//
REF/A/DESC: INITIAL VOICE OPREP-3 REPORT/AFRICOM JOC EA CELL/12HHHHZSEP12/-//

REF/B/DESC: INITIAL OPREP-3 REPORT/AFRICOM JOC TO JS VIA
JABBER/12HHHHZSER12/-//

REF/C/DESC: PROTOCOL FOR USEUCOM CIF ISO USAFRICOM CRISIS RESPONSE FY12
/2515002MAY12/~//

1 .-pSsfd)e AFRICOM OPREP-3/ ATTACK AGAINST US CONSULATE IN BENGHAZI.
2 =84 CURRENT SITUATION: REF B/

2. ¢S94 F) CDRUSAFRICOM RECEIVED AN INITIAL REPORT OF AN ATTACK AGAINST THE

US CONSULATE INM BEMNGCHAZI., LIBYI (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

2.B=t= | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

2.B.1. 5r| (b)(3)/(0)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(B)

2.B.2. ey | (b)(3)/(b)(6) ]
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

2.B.3. 5 | (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(3)/(b)(B)

2.B.4. 4 INF ATION MANAGEMENT

2.B.4. 0, ot (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.42a
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(b)(1)1.4a

2.B.4.B. 59 | (b)(1)1.4a 1
(b)(1)1.4a
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL .MIL| (b)(6) I
2.B.4.C. = PRIMARY COORDINATION WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA JWICS VTC.
2.B.4.D. &
2.B.4.E, =
2.B.4.F. N
2.B.4.G. ™ (b)(3)/(b)(6)
2.B.4.H. =3
DBl Ty 4
2.B.4.J. =
2.B.5. =Gty | (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
2.B.5.1, =Sy (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a |
2.B.5.2. =tBibEy | (b)(1)1.4a i
(b)(1)1.4a |
3. oy | (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)/(b)(6) |
(b)(1)1.4a |
CLASSIFIED BY: (b)(3)/(b)(6) J3, USAFRICOM

EEASON: 1.4A
DECLASSIFY ON: 12HHHHZSEP12
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gperations Update

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

Last 24

(b)(1)1.4a
_Next 24

(b)(1)1.4a
BR:

(b)(1)1.4a
 NAVAL ASSETS:

(b)(1)1.4a

{b)(1)1.4a
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TIMELINE

N-Hour N-Hour + 24HR N-Hour + 43H|:q‘

14 03002
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Classif Media may be classified up to
ication PECRET  WOFONN |DTG: 0319317 Oct 12 Msg Type: ORDER
: =Beares

Originator: AFRICOM J3 Order Type: ‘Operation: JUKEBOX LOTUS

Subject: [ (b)(1)1.4a !
Summary: t8):] (b)(1)1.4 [
I (b)(1)1.4a [

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

-SEERETHRONE
| (b)(1)1.4a

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 031931Z OCT 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), 3AF CC(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF
NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), CITF
HOA, CDR USCENTCOM(MC), COMMARFORAF(SC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), USSOCOM
COMMAND CENTER(MC)

CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM
EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

—SEERETDB
e O —

OPER/JUKEBOX LOTUS//

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/OCT/-/-
S ARSECREFANONEA—

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/112200ZMAY2011/NOTALY//
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
REF/I/ORDER/EUCOM/120700ZSEP12//
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REF/JJORDER/CDRUSEUCOM/120700ZSEP2012//
REF/K/ORDER/CDRUSEUCOM MODO002/140115ZSEP2012//
REF/L/MSG/CDRUSEUCOM/251500ZMAY2011//
REF/M/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/130001ZSEP2012//
REF/N/NORDER/CJCS/272053ZSEP2012//
REF/O/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB2009//

REF/P/EXORD/USAFRICOM/160229ZSEP2012//
REF/Q/GENADMIN/CJCS/271158ZSEP2012//
REF/R/EXORD/CDRUSAFRICOM/291207ZSEP2012//
REF/S/CONOPS/CDRUSAFRICOM/010CT2012//

REF/T/DOC/AFI 13-217/10MAY2007//

REF/U/GENADMIN/CICS/021512Z0CT12//

NARR/ES):

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(6)

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//

TIMEZONE/Z//
NARRAS)| (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1.5 SITUATION.
1LA.€8) (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
1.B. (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
1.C. 65| (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
1.D. (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4b
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4b
1.D.1. 69 (b)(1)1.4a
1.E. &9 ENEMY THREAT.| (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
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1.F. (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/MISSION/
2.€5) MISSION. (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3. 65 EXECUTION.

3.A. 5> COMMANDER'S INTENT.

3.A.1. €8) PURPOSE.

3.A. LA 9 (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

3.A2. (9 KEY TASKS.

3.A2A (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.A.2.B. 65 (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.42 |

3.A2C. 5 (b)(1)1.4a

3.A3.65) (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B. ) CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS.

3B.1. 68 (b){1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.A. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.2. 5 (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3. fSﬂ| (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C. £5) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.1. (8) COMMANDER, (b)(7)f |
3.C.1LA. 5 (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.B. £5¢ (b)(1)1.4a |

(b){3)/(b)(6)

3.C.1.C.GS)| (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.2. 6 COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA

3.C2A. 65 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C2.A1.69 (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C2.A28 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3. &H ALL REMAINING COMPONENTS, TASK FORCES AND SUB-UNIFIED
COMMANDS. BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.D. £J) REQUESTS FOR SUPPORT
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3.D.1. COMMANDER, US TRANSPORTATION COMMAND (USTRANSCOM)
3.D.1.A. 5 BPT PROVIDE AEROMEDICAL EVACUATION PERSONNEL AND
AIRCRAFT ISO THIS OPERATION.

3.E. 5y COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

3.E.1.

3E2-Efg-.)) (b)(1)1.4a

| ®)4a |

3.E.3. fS-)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.E4. ¢5) U.S. GOVERNMENTAL AND NON-U.S. PERSONNEL SUPPORTING THIS
OPERATION ARE AUTHORIZED TO ACCOMPANY DOD FORCES ABOARD GROUND,

AIR, AND MARITIME ASSETS.| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.ES. 65 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
I E A, (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.ES5B. 6 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E.5.C.5) (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1 4a
3.E.5.C.1.69)| (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E5.C2.45) (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.42
3.E.6.5) (b)(1)1.4a |
3.E.6.A. ) (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/160



3.E.6.B.{-S-): (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3. F..65 PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. PUBLIC AFFAIRS POSTURE FOR OPERATIONS
UNDER THIS ORDER IS RESPOND TO QUERY (RTQ) ONLY. MEDIA OR PUBLIC
QUERIES WILL BE FORWARDED TO USAFRICOM PA WITHOUT COMMENT.

USAFRICOM PA POC lS (b)(3)/(b)(B)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

3.F.1. 89 TALKING POINTS AND SPECIFIC PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE HAS BEEN
COORDINATED SEPCOR BETWEEN FBL| )71 JAND USAFRICOM.
3.F.2. @) SUPPLEMENTAL PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE CURRENTLY UNDER
REVIEW BY OSD/PA WILL BE FORWARDED ONCE APPROVED.

3.G.f5) ALL COMPONENTS ASSUME NORMAL TITLE 10 DUTIES AND SUPPORT
REQUIREMENTS.

3.H.8) REPORT RESTRAINTS AND CONSTRAINTS THAT INHIBIT MISSION
ACCOMPLISHMENT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

3.1. ) COMPONENTS WILL ROTATE FORCES AS REQUIRED TO MEET MISSION
OBJECTIVES.

3.J.5 EACH USAFRICOM SUBCOMPONENT IS FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THEIR SPECIFIC EXERCISES AND OR OPERATIONS DIRECTED FROM THEIR
SPECIFIC COMPONENT COMMANDER.//

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4. €5) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A 45 FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR
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

4.B. () ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE
4 B.1. #46H56) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA
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
RESTRIQTION IN EFFECT FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME.

4B.2.(5) (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

: 4.B.3-H PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION
WILL COMPLY WITH ANTITERRORISM AND FORCE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS
FOUND IN REF E, AVAILABLE AT:

2 l-l'l"l‘PS:HPOR’I‘AL.AFRICQM.SMIL.MIL{_ (b)(6)

(b))

4.C. €5 PERSONNEL.

4.C.1. &9 ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A.45) UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.

4.C.1.B. &5 REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.

4 C.1.C. @) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT 1100Z TO USAFRICOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

(b)(3)/(b)(6) USAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT
(b)(3)/(b)(6). " L USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT
(b)(3)/(b)(6) AND THE USAFRICOM JOC RESOURCES (J1/8)
REPRESENTATIVE AT (b)(3)/(b)(6)

4.C.1.D. € PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT.
4.C.1.E. 65 AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
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PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE. THIS IS IAW CJCSM 3150-13C
AND AFRICOM INSTRUCTION 1700.05A.

4.C.1.F.-5 CASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN
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

4.D. INFORMATION MANAGEMENT GUIDANCE.
4.D.1. @5 THE RELEASE OR DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED MILITARY INFORMATION
(CMI) OR CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUI) TO LIBYA OR ANY
"OTHER FOREIGN GOVERNMENT IN SUPPORT OF THIS INITIATIVE REQUIRES
APPROVAL FROM THE SOCAF FOREIGN DISCLOSURE OFFICE. TO REQUEST THE
RELEASE OF INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE SOCAF FDO AT: SIPR EMAIL:
L (0)(3)(0)(0) lor
SUBMIT A REQUEST THROUGH THE ONLINE FOREIGN DISCLOSURE REQUEST
TOOL FOUND ON SIPRNET AT:
HTTPS:/PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL] (b)(6)
; 00 "TAND SELECT "SOCAF" FROM THE DROP-
'DOWN MENU IDENTIFYING FDO OFFICE LOCATION.

4.D.2 €53 OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

4.D.2.A. @) OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
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

4.D.2.B. 6 COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

4.D.3. (8 RECORDS MANAGEMENT. IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 44, U.S.C., DODD
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5015.2 AND APPLICABLE USAFRICOM GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS; ALL RECORDS
INVOLVING LIBYA OPERATIONS, ARE TO BE PRESERVED AS PERMANENT
RECORDS. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITY RECORD OFFICERS ARE TO ENSURE THE
IDENTIFICATION, COLLECTION, AND PROTECTION OF DATA IN ALL MEDIA
CONCERNING MILITARY OPERATIONS, INCLUDING PLANS, APPROVAL,
EXECUTION, DECISIONS REPORTS, MESSAGES, BRIEFING, SUMMARIES,
DIRECTIVES, BACKGROUND PAPER, ETC., THAT FOLLOW THE CONCLUSION OF
AN OPERATION. IT IS CRITICAL THAT RECORDS OF MILITARY OPERATIONS AND
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

4.E 9 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN
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
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL (b)(6) |
AND HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL, ©)(5)

4.F. ¢8) LOGISTICS.
4.F.1. & THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
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
MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE IAW CICSM 3122.02D AND USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT:

HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL (b)(6) |
FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS., CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
[ (b)(3)(b)(6) USAFRICOM JOC WILL

CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/164



4.G. () PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4.G.1. €9 ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D.

4.G.2. (55 ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH
USAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED ON AFRICOM JOC PORTAL.

4.G.3. &) ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF D.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL//

5.1S) COMMAND AND CONTROL.

5.A. ) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

5.A.1. € CDRTF IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER; ALL OTHER COMPONENTS,
JOINT TASK FORCES, AND SUB-UNIFIED COMMANDERS ARE DESIGNATED AS
SUPPORTING COMMANDER.

5.A.2.49) UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED TO LIBYA, OTHER
THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE COMMANDER USAFRICOM.
5.A.3. ) DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. €5 POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. ) THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT 1:> BIE/OE  DR|0))0)6)

(0)(3)(b)(E) OR
(b)(3)(0)(6) _
5.B.2-) US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF,[___®@/m6 |SIPR
' (b)(3)/(b)(6)

5.C. &) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.

LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 031931Z OCT 37

Moadia may bo elassified up to Back 1o AFRICOM messages main page
—SECRET-NOFORN—-
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SECREFNONE

SUBJECT: EXORD 005, (b)(1)1.42 | 1ISO OPERATION JUKEBOX
LOTUS;[ ' (b)(1)1.4a

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 300817Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: CJTF HOA, COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC),
UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC),
COMMARFORAF(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLIL, JOINT STAFF(MC), SOCEUR(MC),
COMISOC(SC)

CC: EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), JOINT
STAFF J3(MC), ONI WASHINGTON DC, HQ USAF WASHINGTON DC, CDR USSOCOM(MC),
USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR WASHINGTON DC, CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

SEERETHDB

OPER/JUKEBOX LOTUS//

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/USAFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-
S AISEEREFANONES

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/120541ZSEP2012//
REF/B/ORDER/CDRUSEUCOM/120700ZSEP2012//
REF/C/ORDER/CDRUSEUCOM MOD002/140115ZSEP2012//
REF/D/MSG/CDRUSEUCOM/251500ZMAY2011//
REF/E/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/122337ZSEP2012//
REF/F/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/130001ZSEP2012//
REF/G/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/130457SEP2012//
REF/H/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/140433ZSEP2012//
REF/I/ORDER/CICS/272053ZSEP2012//
REF/J/DOC/CICS/071300ZJUN2005//
REF/K/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB2009//
REF/L/EXORD/USAFRICOM/160229ZSEP2012//
REF/M/GENADMIN/CJCS/271158ZSEP2012//
REF/N/EXORD/USAFRICOM/291800ZSEP2012//

_ NARR/ASY (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//
TIMEZONE/Z//

NARRAS (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1. THREAT-) NO CHANGE.//

GENTEXT/MISSION/
2.€5) MISSION. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3.3 EXECUTION.

3.A. (87 INTENT.

3.A.2(9 KEY TASKS

2.A2.A.€9) DELETE.

2.A2B.68) (b)(1)1.4a
2.A.2.C. &) NO CHANGE

2.A.2.D. &) NO CHANGE//

3.B. (S) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.
3.B.1. ) COMMANDER, NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (COMUSNAVAF).
3.B.1.A. &) NO CHANGE.

3.B.1.B. &) NO CHANGE.
3.B.1.C. ) NO CHANGE.
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| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.B.1.E.€%) DELETE.
3.B.1.F.44) DELETE.
3.B.1.G.4) DELETE.

. _3.B.1.D. 5y CHANGE TO. | (b)(1)1.4a

_3.B.1H.45) ADD. PER GENERAL HAM VOCO, (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.2. &) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA (CDRSOCAF).
3.B.2.A. (5 NO CHANGE.

3.B.3.€5) COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA).
3.B.3.A. €8) DELETE.
3.B.3.B. () NO CHANGE.
3.B.3.C.¥8) CHANGE TO.| (b)(1)1.4a
3.B.3.D. ¢ NO CHANGE.

3.B.3.E.€t9) DELETE.

3.B.4. 483 COMMANDER, MARINE FORCES AFRICA (COMMARFORAF).
3.B.4.A. NO CHANGE.

3.B.549 ADD| oo |
. 3.BSAS) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.6.€4) ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT AS
REQUIRED.

3.C. &) COMMANDER, USEUCOM.
3.C.1.5) NO CHANGE.

3.C.1.A. 483 CHANGE TO. AS OF 300900Z0CT12,| (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.B. @ NO CHANGE.

3.D. €8) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.D.1. €5y DIRLAUTH ALCON, KEEP USAFRICOM JOC INFORMED OF FORCE STATUS.

3.D.2.(S) ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS WILL SUBMIT UPDATED SITREPS AND
JPERSTATS TO PROVIDE IN-TRANSIT VISIBILITY OF FORCES.

. 3.D3.68) (b)(1)1.4a
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4. ) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGE//

5. €5 COMMAND AND CONTROL.

5.A. &) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

5.A.1.t5) CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDER.

5.B.) POINTS OF CONTACT. -

5.B.1. f) THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b) ) OR
| (b)(3)/(b) 6) :
_5.B.2. (6 US AFRICA COMMAND JOC (b)(3)/b)6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

. 5.C. (&) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

DECL/OCA:AFRICOM J3/14A/DCDATE:13SEP2037//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 130001Z SEP 37
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Class:.f:.cat;on Medla may be classified up to

= e— SECRET NOFORN- 07C: 2712072 5P Mgg mype: ORDER
NOPORN—
Originator: AFRICOM J3 Order Type: SrmEmELens JURRROX

LOTUS

Subject: USAFRICCM EXORD 004, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

Summary f'q"} THIS 1S EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD) 004 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS (OJL) | (b)(1)1.4a |
[ (0)(1)1.42 l

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SHERFROEGRN

SUBJECT: USAFRICOM EXORD 004, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 291207Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC), COMUSNAVEUR
COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY
AFRICA(MC), CITF HOA, JOINT STAFF(MC), SOCEUR(MC), COMISOC(SC),
COMMARFORAF(SC)

CC: EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), JOINT STAFF J3(MC), ONI WASHINGTON DC, DA ARMY STAFF(SC), HQ
USAF WASHINGTON DC, CDR USSOCOM(MC), USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR
WASHINGTON DC, CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

—SECREFHANOFORNDB-
MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/USAFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-
—HSAASECRETNOFORNA

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//
TIMEZONE/Z//

REF/A/ORDER/CICS/120541ZSEP12//
REF/B/CDRUSEUCOM/120700ZSEP12//
REF/C/ORDER/CDRUSEUCOM MOD002/140115ZSEP12//
REF/D/MSG/CDRUSEUCOM/251500ZMAY11//
REF/E/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/122337ZSEP12//
REF/F/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/130001ZSEP12//
REF/G/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/130457SEP12//
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REF/H/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM/140433ZSEP12//
REF/I/ORDER/CICS/272053Z SEP12//
REF/J/DOC/CICS/071300ZJUNO5//
REF/K/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB09//
REF/L/EXORD/USAFRICOM/160229ZSEP12//
REF/M/GENADMIN/CICS/271158ZSEP12//

NARRAS) (b)(1)1.42

(b)(1)1.4a

NARRAS): THIS IS EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD) 004 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION

JUKEBOX LOTUS (OJL)|

(b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1. THREAT 9
1.A. €5A%F) (b)(1)1.4c
(b)(1)1.4¢
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(b)(1)1.4c

1.B. (SAT

(b)(1)1.4c

(b)(1)1.4c

GENTEXT/MISSION/

2.48) MISSION.

(b}( 1__)_1 4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3.8y EXECUTION.

3.A €8rINTENT

(b)(1)1.4a

3.A.1. (8) PURPOSE]

(b)(1)1.4a I

{b)(1)1.4a |

3.A2.65 KEY TASKS.

3.A2.A.

(b)(1)1.4a |

3.A2.B.€5)

(b)(1)1.4a |

3.A2.C.8

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a |

3.A2D. 8

(b)(1)1.4a

3.A.3. €8) ENDSTATE.]

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B. £8) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.

3.B.1.4 COMMANDER, NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (COMUSNAVAF).

3.B.1.A.4S)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.A.1.«&) BENGHAZI: 32' 7'17.02"N 20' 4'4.07"E
3.B.1.A.2.€63 DARNAH: 32'45'47.52"N 22'38'26.90"E
3.B.1.A.3.48) MAINTAIN THIS POSTURE UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

3.B.1.A4. 53

(b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.B. (S)|

(b)(1)1.4a |
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S—

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.C.(8) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.D. 9 (b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.E.{8) (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.F.€5) | (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.1.G.€5) (b)(1)1.42

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B.2. %) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA (CDRSOCAF).

3.B2.A. 63 (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.B.2.B.—fS-] (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3.H COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA).

3.B3.AS (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.B.3.B.-(-S)| (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3B3.C. 5 (b)(1)1.4 |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.B.3.D.1S5)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3B2E.% (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a

3.B.4. 89 COMMANDER, MARINE FORCES AFRICA (COMMARFORAF).

3.B4.A. '(‘S')| (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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3.B4.B. 5% (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.5.t5) ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT
AS REQUIRED.

3.C. 6 COMMANDER, USEUCOM.

3.C.1.H) REQUEST ACCEPT TACON OF FORCES AS DESCRIBED IN REF A AND THIS
ORDER AS COORDINATED BY USAFRICOM COMPONENTS,
3.C.1.A.€8) (b)(1)1.42

3.C.1.B.(8) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.D.€5) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.D.1. fS-i (b)(1)1.4a

3.D.2.t5) ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS WILL SUBMIT UPDATED SITREPS AND
JPERSTATS TO PROVIDE IN-TRANSIT VISIBILITY OF FORCES.

3.D.3. (-Sﬂ (b)(1)1.4a I
(b)(1)1.4a l
(b)(1)1.4a | NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE LIMITS A

COMMANDER'S INHERENT AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL
NECESSARY MEANS AVAILABLE AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS IN
SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER'S UNIT AND OTHER U.S. FORCES IN THE
VICINITY. SUBMIT REQUESTS VIA THE OPERATIONAL CHAIN OF COMMAND FOR
SUPPLEMENTAL ROE AS REQUIRED. SUPPLEMENTAL ROE MEASURES
AUTHORIZED SEPARATELY FOR SPECIFIC MISSION REMAIN IN EFFECT. DOD
FORCES OPERATING UNDER CHIEF OF MISSION (COM) AUTHORITY WILL
OPERATE UNDER USE OF FORCE POLICIES OR ROE PROMULGATED UNDER COM
AUTHORITY AND SECDEF APPROVED SUPPLEMENTAL ROE. U.S. FORCES RETAIN
AT ALL TIMES THE RIGHT OF SELF-DEFENSE.//

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4. €5y ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4. A FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB-UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND/OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
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
REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

4.A.1¢89 SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
COSTS IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLERS)
| (6)(3)/(b)(6)

NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.B. €5 ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE.

4.B.1.t5y EXECUTE OPERATIONS IAW USAFRICOM AT/FP GUIDANCE.
RESPONSIBILITY FOR AT/FP MATTERS RESIDES WITH THE COMBATANT
COMMANDER.

4.B.2. €5y SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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
WELL AS ACI 3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND SMALL GROUP TRAVEL.

4.B.3. t5rSUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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
THREAT LEVELS, ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES, AND/OR USAFRICOM
TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.

4.B.4. 5/ F656) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA
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

4.B.5. £S-j (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d |

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d
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(b)(1)1.4a

_4BS5.ALS (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a

4B5B.5 (B)(1)1.4a
{b)(1)1.4a

4.C. &) PERSONNEL.

4.C.1. &) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A.) UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.

4.C.1.B. ) REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.

4.C.1.C.£5) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT 1100Z TO USAFRICOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT
[ (b)(3)/(b)(B) i_[{SAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |AND USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |

4.C.1.D. 6 PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
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

4.D.4) PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
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

4.E. 65 LOGISTICS.

4.E.1. €3 THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
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

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/176



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

HTTPS:/PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL (b)(6)
FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
JOC: COMM: (b)(3)/(b)(6) R DSN (6)(3) (0)6)

USAFRICOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4 F.t9) PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4 F.1.4) ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH. AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN USAFRICOM ANTI-TERRORISM AND CRITICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION OPERATIONS ORDER 10-06.

4.F.2 9y ALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRICOM JOC PORTAL.

4.F.3.45 ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER USAFRICOM ANTI-TERRORISM
AND CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION OPERATIONS ORDER 10-06.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL/
5.6 COMMAND AND CONTROL.

5.A. &) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.1. €5 CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDER.
5.B. € POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. &9 THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS (b)(3)/(b)(6) DSN
(b)@3)(o)6) DRI (b)(3)/(b)(6) OR  (b)3)(b)(6)
©)3)/0)6)  |DSN] (b)(3)/(b)(6) ]
5.B.2.449 US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF. DSN (b)(3)/0)(6)
SIPR EMAIL (b)(3)/(b)(6)

5.C. &) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, AFRICOM J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
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DECLASSIFY ON: 130001Z SEP 37

AModia may be clansifiect up to  Rack 1o AFRICOM messages main page
—SEERETANORORM
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classlflca ”l.q.. classified up o

DTG: 280125Z

ti SECRET - NOPORN :

ion: S 12 Msg Type: ORDER
Seeret—NOFORN

_T_‘ - N Operation} In Support of Many
O tor: AFRICOM J3 Order Type: ;. ==

riginator rder Operations
|Subject: EXORD TO EVACUATE DOS PERSONNEL FROM U.S. EMBASSY TRIPOLI

Summary: +89: THIS IS A USAFRICOM EXORD | (b)(1)1.4a | |

(b)(1)1.4a

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

—SECRETNOTFORN
SUBJECT: EXORD TO EVACUATE DOS PERSONNEL FROM U.S. EMBASSY TRIPOLI
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)
DTG: 280125Z SEP 12 PRECEDENCE: ROUTINEDAC: GENERAL
TO: )7
CC: CJTF HOA, SOCAFRICA STUTTGART GE, USASETAF ACE VICENZA IT,
COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), RAM00 SACCS HQ USAFE
COMMAND CENTER RAMSTEIN AB GE, COMMARFORAF(SC), AFRICOM JOC
EA(MC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), SOCEUR J3 OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE(MC),
AFRICOM JOC OPS(MC), USAREUR CG(MC), CDR USCENTCOM(MC), EUCOM
CDR(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC). CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC),
USCYBERCOM(SC)

SECRET/ANOTFORNDB

(b)(1)1.4a

DS A ECREFANONES

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
REF/K/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB09/
REF/L/EXORD/USAFRICOM/160229ZSEP12//
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NARRAS) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//
TIMEZONE/Z//
NARR/S): THIS IS A USAFRICOM EXORD (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/

1. €¢5) SITUATION.

L.A. t8A40H56) PROTESTS IN NORTHERN AFRICA RESULTED IN UNREST AND
DIRECT ATTACKS ON U.S. FACILITIES IN BENGHAZI LIBYA, TUNIS TUNISIA, AND
KHARTOUM SUDAN. THE ABILITY AND WILLINGNESS OF HOST NATION
SECURITY SERVICES TO DETER ATTACKS AND PROTECT US FACILITIES IS
UNCERTAIN. WE ASSESS WITH HIGH CONFIDENCE THAT PROTESTS WILL
CONTINUE AGAINST U.S. DIPLOMATIC POSTS IN THE NEAR TERM, PLACING U.S.
CITIZENS, PROPERTY, AND INTERESTS AT RISK. AL QAIDA AND AFFILIATED
ELEMENTS ARE SEEKING TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE DISTURBANCES TO
CONDUCT ATTACKS AGAINST U.S. INTERESTS. THIS INCLUDES TERRORISTS
ASSOCIATED WITH ANSAR AL-SHARIA (AAS) AND AL-QAIDA IN THE LANDS OF
THE ISLAMIC MAGHREB (AQIM), WHICH ARE BELIEVED TO HAVE ACTIVELY
PARTICIPATED IN THE ATTACK AGAINST U.S. PERSONS AND PROPERTY IN
BENGHAZI.
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1.B. {SANE)

(b)(1)1.4c

1.B.1. -(-S»UF-V-E¥)| | (b)(1)1.4a

{b)(1)1.4c

(b)(1)1.4a
1.B.2. (S| (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/MISSION/

2. () MISSION. (b)(1)1.42

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3. @) EXECUTION,

3.A. 65) INTENT. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.A.1. ¢ PURPOSE. | (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a

3.A.2. 3 KEY TASKS.

3A2A. 69 (b)(1)1.4a

3JA2B. 65 (b)(1)1.4a
3.A2.C.€9 (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.42 |

3.A.2.D. 9| (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.42

3.A.3. ) END STATE/ . (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.B. ) CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS.
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3.B.1. 65

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.2. 19

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3. 69

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C. 69

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1. &) COMMANDER,|

L))

3.C.1LA. 6|

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.B.AS)

(b)(1)1.4a

1.C.1C. 65

{b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.D.A5)
3.C.LE.48)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.2. &) COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA).

3.C2.A. {8
3.C2.B. )

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3. ) COMMANDER, U.S. NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (CDRNAVAF).

3.C3.A. ) (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.C.3.B. 8y (b)(1)1.42 |
3.C.3.C. 5 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.4. ¢ ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT

AS REQUIRED.

3.D. €8) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

3.D.1.48)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.D.2 (SHREFHSA—ACGH)

(b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.4a

3.D.3. tSHREEBSAACGH (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.E. 9 RULES OF ENGAGEMENT.

3.E.148Y| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.E.248) NOTHING IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL ROE BELOW LIMITS A COMMANDER'S

INHERENT AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL NECESSARY MEANS

AVAILABLE TO TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION IN SELF DEFENSE OF THE US

FORCES IN THE VICINITY | (b)(1)1.4a I

(b)(1)1.4a \

3.E.3. (-Sﬁ| (b)(1)1.4a |

| ®©14a |
3.E3. A (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E3.B. 5 (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3E3.C. 8 (b)(1)1.4a
| b)(1)1 42
3.E3.D.€89)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.E3.D.1.¢8Y (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.E.3.D.2. 5| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a
3.E.3.D.3. 5! (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
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(by(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/
4. ¢ ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A.¢H FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
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
SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE SERVICES
PRESCRIBE, FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IAW DOD FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

4.B. € SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
‘COSTS IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLERJ(3)(b)ls)
: (b)(3)/(b)(6)

NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.C. 89 ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE

4.C.1. 65 EXECUTE OPERATIONS IAW USAFRICOM AT/FP GUIDANCE. THE TF WILL
CONDUCT OPERATIONS UNDER TITLE 10 AUTHORITIES; RESPONSIBILITY FOR
AT/FP MATTERS RESIDES WITH THE COMBATANT COMMANDER.

4.C.2. &5 SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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

4.C.3. ¢ SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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
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4.C4. (6fA0H6) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DIA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS LOW. THE CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIBYA IS MODERATE.

4.C5.9 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4d

4.C.5.A. (-S')’ (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
4.C.5.B. fS')E (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

4.D. ¢ PERSONNEL.
4.D.1. ) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.D.1.A. €63 UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.

4.D.1.B. ) REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.

4.D.1.C. 8% SUBMIT REPORTS NLT 1100Z TO USAFRICOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

(0)(3)/(b)(6) | USAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT

(b)(3)/(0)(6) |AND USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |

4.D.1.D. 6H) PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN THE INITIAL REPORT.

4.D.1.E.€8) AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.E. t) FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN
SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
(FHP) REQUIREMENTS IAW REF J AND K.

4.F.t) PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING

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

4.G. & STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS. ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC
COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93). USAFRICOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS
DIVISION (J39) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A
COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY AUDIENCES 10T SHAPE THE
INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MITIGATE RISK ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE
PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNICATION PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRIATE OBIJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND
AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE
ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN.

4. H.£5) LOGISTICS.

4.H.1. € THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL100. USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME
PAGE AT:
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL/ORGS/OPLOG/FO/FOG/FOGJ/DEFAULT.ASPX
FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
JOC: COMM - (b)(3)/(b)(6) 'USAFRICOM JOC WILL
CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.1. 9 PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4.1.1. ¢ ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D. :

4.1.2. 6 ALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRICOM JOC PORTAL.

4.1.3. (& ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF D.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL/
5.5 COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. 69 COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

5.A.1. 3 CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDER| (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

5.A2.€5 UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED FOR OPERATIONS
CONDUCTED IN LIBYA (OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS) WILL BE OPCON TO THE
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COMMANDER USAFRICOM.

5.A.3. (8 DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.A4. (SHREEHSAACEH) (b)(1)1.4

(b)(1)1.4a

5.B. @) POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. &5 THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS (0)(3)/(b)(6) AT

TSVOIP, ®)3)iv)6) OR (b)(3)/(b)(6) !

5.B.2. @) US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSN|  ®)@y®)6) | SIPR
| (b)(3)(b)(6)

5.C.t5) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 2801257 SEP 37

Aredia may be clansifiect up to  Back tg AFRICOM messages main page

~SESRETNEFORN-
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Message Archive Database Message Page 1 of 10

Bledia may be classified up to

IIMBQ Type: ORDER SPERET - EFORN
Operation: OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS
Subject: EXCRD 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

Summary: t9+ THIS IS A CDRUSAFRICOM EXECUTE ORDER 003 FOR
OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS. | (b)(1)1.4a |

Classification: =Swrvet DTG: 210824Z
NOFORN Sep 12

IOriginator: AFRICOM J3 lOrder Type:

(b)(1)1.4a

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SUBJECT: EXORD 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 210824Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), RAM00 SACCS HQ USAFE COMMAND CENTER RAMSTEIN
AB GE, COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED
STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), COMMARFORAF(SC), CITF HOA(MC), CDR USCENTCOM
(MC), JOINT STAFF(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), COMJSOC(SC), CDR JSOC(SC)

CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC). CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC
(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC)

“SECREHANCFORNDE~
MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/USAFRICOM-J3/17/0819Z/SEP/12
SRS L

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/101833ZNOVI11/NOTAL//
REF/B/ORDER/CICS/120541ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/C/ORDER/CICS/150010ZSEP12//
REF/D/ORDER/CICS/15032ZSEP12//
REF/E/ORDER/CICS/161659ZSEP12//
REF/F/ORDER/MARFORCOM/150428ZSEP12//
REF/G/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/121719ZSEP12//
REF/H/ORDER/USAFRICOM/122337ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/I/JORDER/USAFRICOM/130001ZSEP12//
REF/JJORDER/USAFRICOM/140353ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/K/ORDER/USAFRICOM/140356ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/L/ORDER/USAFRICOM/151251ZSEP12//
REF/M/ORDER/USEUCOM/120700ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/N/ORDER/SOCEUR/140116ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/O/MATRIX/USAFRICOM/171800ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/P/DOC/CICS/071300ZJUNO5//
REF/Q/RMG/USAFRICOM/271007FEB09//

(b)(1)1.5a

http://www.eucom.smil.mil (b)(6) 1 4-L-0683/AF|R|COM‘ 988012
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(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//

TIMEZONE/Z//

NARR/S): THIS IS A CDRUSAFRICOM EXECUTE ORDER 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX
LOTUS. . (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/

1. 665 SITUATION. SEE REF A - N./

1.A. (SHNE) | (b)(1)1.4c
(b)(1)1.4¢

1.B.65) (b)(1)1.4a

1.B.1. 45-USAFRICOM SUPPORTED COMMANDER

1.B.2. 5y AFAFRICA

(b)(1)1.4a

1.B.3. ) NAVAF

(b)(1)1.4a

http:f’fwww.eucom.smil.mil{ (b)(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/4/82012
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(b)(1)1.4a

1 R4 £ MARFORAF

(b)(1)1.4a

1.B.5. ) USARAF

1.B.6. (59 CJTF-HOA

(b)(1)1.4a

1.B.7. £53 SOCAFRICA

(b)(1)1.4a

1.B.8. (Sy)(1)1 4a

(b)(1)1.4a

1.B.9. €59 TRANSCOM

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/MISSION/

Page 3 ot 10

2. 659

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3. €9 EXECUTION.
3.A. &3 COMMANDER'S

INTENT.

3.A.1. €5 PURPOSE.

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a T

3.A.2. €5) KEY TASKS.

3.A2.A. 653

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3AZB 5]

(b)(1)1.4a

g

3.A.3. &) ENDSTATE.

3.A3.A. 6]

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.4S)|

(b)(1)1.4a |

{b)(1)1.4a

http://www.eucom.smil.mil;
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(b)(1)1.4a

3.C. 65 TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.1. 6859 COMMANDER AFAFRICA.

3.C.1.A.65)

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.1.B. (&

(b)(1)1.4a

I omt4a |

3.C.1.C. 65

(b)(1)1.4a

_— (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1D. 5
3.C.1.E. (S)
3.C.1.F. €5
3.C.1.G.A8

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.6.1 6

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.G.2. 65)
3.C.1.G.3. 499
3.C.1.G.4. 653

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

I
3.C.1.G.5. (SAREEL)!|

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.G.6. (5/REE
3.C.1.G.7. (S/REE

(b)(1)1.4a

| omiea |

3.C.2. &5 COMMANDER NAVAF.

3.C2.A. 65

(b){1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

. 3C2B.4S

http::’fwww..eucom.smil.mill
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3.C2.C. )

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.42

3.C.2.D.48)

(b)(1)1.4a

— | (b)(1)1.4a

3.C2.E.t3)

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.C.2.F 69

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4 |

i)

3.C2.G6.t5

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

L CIH 48
3.C2.1 68
3.C.2.J. 69

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.2. K. TRANSFER MARINE QUICK REACTION FORCE (MARINE QRF) IN ROTA TO
COMMARFORAF OPCON EFFECTIVE 181323ZSEP12. REPORT TO USAFRICOM JOINT
OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC) TO CONFIRM TRANSFER EXECUTED.

3.C.3. () COMMANDER MARFORAF.

3.C.3.A. 653

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3.B. 53

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3.C. 85 RECEIVE MARINE QRF IN ROTA OPCON FROM CDRUSNAVAF EFFECTIVE

181323ZSEP12. REPORT TO USAFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC) TO CONFIRM

TRANSFER EXECUTED.

3.C.3.D.8) REPORT TO USAFRICOM JOC UPON DETERMINATION THAT MARINE QRF IN

ROTA IS FOC.

3.C3.E. & ONCE MARINE QRF IN ROTA IS FOC, REPORT RECOMMENDED ALERT STATUS

TO USAFRICOM JOC.

3.C4. 8) COMMANDER USARAF.

3.CAA. Y

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a

3.CAB. 4

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.5.45) COMMANDER CITF-HOA.

3.C.5.A. S)

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.42

3.C.6.45) COMMANDER SOCAFRICA.

3.C.6.A. )]

(b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.6.B.5)

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.6.C.

(b)(1)1.4a

http://www.eucom.smil.mil,

(b)(6)
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(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.7. (b)(1)1.4a
3.C7.A. 65 TR, |

{b)(1)1.4a

3.C.7.B. 65| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.7.C.48) (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.7.D. )| (b)(1)1.4a

3.D.tH) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

3.D.1. €91 (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.2. 53 (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.3.68) (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.4. ('S-)| (b)(1)1.4a

3.D.5.€5) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.42

3.D.6.48) RULES OF ENGAGEMENT (ROE). | (0)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

| OTHING CONTAINED IN THIS EXORD LIMITS A COMMANDER'S
I TY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL NECESSARY MEANS AVAILABLE
AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS IN SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER'S
UNIT AND OTHER US FORCES IN THE VICINITY.

3.D.7. €)-4) ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93), USAFRICOM
INFORMATION OPERATIONS DIVISION (J39) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS,
IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY
AUDIENCES 10T SHAPE THE INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT AND TO MITIGATE RISK
ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND AND
THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE ACTIVITIES
UNDERTAKEN.

3.D.8. &5 PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING THIS
DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS OR
POTENTIAL COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED

LA

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/193012
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IMMEDIATELY. ASD/PA IS THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL INFORMATION
REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.

3.D.9.¢) OPSEC GUIDANCE.

3.D.9.A. {83 OPERATIONAL SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

3.D.9.B. () OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL INFORMATION,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES OF ARRIVAL AND
DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH
COULD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT.

3.D.9.C.4) COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

3.D.10. €& CYBER OPERATIONS GUIDANCE.

3.D.10.A (SHREEHSA—ACSH)] (b)(1)1.4a |
] (b)(1)1.42 |
3.D.10.A.1. (SHREFHSAACGYH), (b)(1)1.4a
] (b)(1)1.4a
3.D.10.A.2. (SHREEYSATAEEY) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.D.10.B. @%%SHGGU—)—GS#KE—EUSA,—A@GH—)! (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.D.11.48) (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a |

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4. ¢$) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A. €4) FUNDING.

USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT
SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND
AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL (TO
INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED
RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE
OF FUNDS AND TO SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER
FUNDING-RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS
DESIGNATED ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS ISO THIS

http://www.eucom.smil.mil/ (b)(6) 14-L-0683/AFRICOM/994012
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OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO SERVICE
COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE SERVICES PRESCRIBE, FOR
SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATION
7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

4.A.1.4 SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL COSTS
IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLER, | (b)3)(b)®) |

‘ (b)(1)1.4a NLT THE 10TH
‘OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED. 2

4. BHANTITERRORISM/FORCE PROTECTION (AT/EP). -
4.B.1. S (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

r_}‘-i.B.l.A fS-} (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

4.B.2. &9 MISSIONS CONDUCTED WITHIN AN EXISTING JOA OR CJOA WILL COORDINATE
AT/FP REQUIREMENTS WITH THAT ORGANIZATION RESPONSIBLE FOR JOA/CJOA PRIOR
TO ENTRY.

4.B.3.4H SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS
REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN USAFRICOM
AT/CIP OPORD 10-06, ANNEX E, APPENDIX 6, AS WELL AS ACI 3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND
SMALL GROUP TRAVEL.

4.B.4.-45 SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON),
AS SET BY USAFRICOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND
DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) THREAT LEVELS AND/OR WARNINGS:

4.B.5. (g 656) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR DJIBOUTI
IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORISM THREAT
LEVEL IS HIGH. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON
RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH AND THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL
WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR DJIBOUTI AT THIS TIME.

4.B.5.A. AHAHEH6) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR SUDAN
IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORISM THREAT
LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON
RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THERE ARE ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR
SUDAN AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRICOM TRAVEL RESTRICTION IN
EFFECT FOR SUDAN AT THIS TIME.

4.B.5.B.(UHEQUO) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR
GERMANY IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORISM
THREAT LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND
NON RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL
VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO ACTIVE DOS
TRAVEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR GERMANY AT THIS TIME.

4.B.5.C.HAQUQ) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR ITALY IS
FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORISM THREAT
LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON

http:ffwww.eucom.smil.mi]i? (b)(6) 14'L'6683/AFR| CO Ml@z@éolz
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RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL
WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR ITALY AT THIS TIME.
4.B.6. (&) DEPLOYING PERSONNEL WILL RECEIVE A COUNTRY-SPECIFIC THREAT
BRIEFING TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDED FORCE PROTECTION MEASURES FOR OPERATING
IN A USAFRICOM HOST COUNTRY UPON ARRIVAL IN THAT COUNTRY. DIRLAUTH WITH
THE SDO/DATT IS AUTHORIZED IN ORDER TO COORDINATE THIS THREAT BRIEFING.
CONTACT THE USAFRICOM J34 TO ASSIST WITH COORDINATION EFFORTS WITH THE
COUNTRY TEAM IF NEEDED.
4.B.7. (0) USAFRICOM AT/CIP OPORD 10-06 CAN BE FOUND ON THE USAFRICOM J34
SIPRNET PORTAL HOMEPAGE AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

_ HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMILMIL| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

4.C. € PERSONNEL.

4.C.1. &) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A.£5) UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL REDEPLOYMENT OF
LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT DAILY ACCOUNTABILITY
REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC.

4.C.1.B. 689 REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH NORMAL
JPERSTAT INPUTS.
A4.C1.C AH SUBMIT REPORTS NLLT 1100Z TO USAFRICOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

(b)(3)/(b)(6) USAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT
(b)(3)/(b)(6) |AND USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT
(b)(3)/(b){6)

4.C.1.D. €65 PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTABILITY
INFORMATION IN INITIAL REPORTS.

4.C.1.E. €5 AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC USCG
CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL NUMBERS WITH
BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.C.1.F. 6 CASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USAFRICOM INSTRUCTION 1700.01 AND EXISTING SERVICE REGULATIONS.
FORWARD REPORTS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING CASUALTIES (OPREP 3) TO USAFRICOM
JOC USING THE MOST EXPEDITOUS MEANS POSSIBLE (TELEPHONIC, WITH HARD COPY
MESSAGE TO FOLLOW). INITIAL REPORT WILL CONTAIN AS MUCH INFORMATION AS
POSSIBLE, WITH FOLLOW ON REPORTS SUBMITTED AS ADDITIONAL DETAILS BECOME
AVAILABLE. CASUALTY INFORMATION (NUMBER ONLY) WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE
DAILY JPERSTAT.

4.D. &) FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYING/TRAVELING IN SUPPORT
OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION (FHP)
REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN AFRICA COMMAND MANUAL 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH
PROTECTION PROCEDURES FOR DEPLOYMENT, 14 APR 10 AND THE AFRICA COMMAND
INSTRUCTION 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION GUIDANCE FOR DEPLOYMENT AND _
TRAVEL, 13 JUL 10. AVAILABLE AT HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL| (b)(6)

AND HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MII, (b)(6) |

4.E. ¢8) LOGISTICS.

4.E.1. 69) THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID 22LYB
(REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL FORCE

hllp:;’fwww.eucom.smil.milf-. (b)(8) 14_]"L'0683/AFR| COM'%/Q@O] 2
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REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL100. SUBMIT GFM RFF'S IAW
JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND POLICY GUIDANCE
FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LIBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP
IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND
WILL BE USED FOR TIME-PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND
COORDINATION AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES
AND MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE IAW CJCSM 3122.02D AND USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE
LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT: .
HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL| e lror
AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM JOC: COMM -
‘ (6)(3)/(0)(6) | USAFRICOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES

DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.F. €5 PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).

4.F.1. 69 ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONNEL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRICOM JOC PORTAL.

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL//
5. €8 COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A.48) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.1. €5) CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER; ALL OTHER COMPONENTS
ARE SUPPORTING COMMANDERS.

5.A.2.¢5) DIRLAUTH BETWEEN SUPPORTED AND SUPPORTING COMMANDERS IS
AUTHORIZED, KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED VIA
THE USAFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.B.€8) POINTS OF CONTACT.

__S.B.l.{-_l_d-) THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS! (b)(3)/(b)(6) i
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
5.B.2. {63 US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSN _ m@®ie  |SIPR EMAIL:
(0)(3)/(b)(6)

'5.C. ) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/YES/JOCCHIEF//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 210757Z SEP 37

Back to AFRICOM messages main page
Modia may be classifiod up fo

SECRETROFORA-
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‘tion: SEERETNOFSRN- D1G: 14035372 Sep 12 Msg Type: ORDER
Rt [
Originator: AFRICOM J3 Order Type: Operation: JUKEBOX LOTUS

Subject: MODIFICATION ONE (1) TO EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

Summary: &) : THIS IS MODIFICATION ONE (1) TO THE EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD)
001. | (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4al

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SEERETNONE

SUBJECT: MODIFICATION ONE (1) TO EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 1403537 SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: ROUTINE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), 17AF COS(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF
NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), CJTF
HOA, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC),
EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC)

CC: CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC)

—SEEREFH25XS

SEERET///DB
SECINFO/S//
MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-
/US AFRSEEREFANONE//

REF/A-G/ NO CHANGE
REF/H/GENADMIN/USAFRICOM/140100ZSEP12//

NARR/ES): REF A - G NO CHANGE. REF H IS THE GENADMIN MESSAGE

(b)(1)1.4a
ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOM//
TIMEZONE/Z//
NARRAS): THIS IS MODIFICATION ONE (1) TO THE EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD)
001. MOD 1| (b)(1)1.42 [

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/198



(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1. €5) SITUATION. NO CHANGE. //

GENTEXT/MISSION/
2. €5 MISSION. NO CHANGE.//

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3. €9 EXECUTION.
3.A. €5) INTENT. NO CHANGE.

3.B. 5 TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.
3.B.1.¢59| (b0)(7)f

3.B.1.A. &) NO CHANGE.

3.B.1.B. (8yNO CHANGE.

3.B.1.C. £5) ADD THE FOLLOWING SUB-PARAGRAPH TO READ (QUOTE) 3.B.1.C. 69

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.2. &) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA (CDRSOCAF).
3.B.2.A. 3 NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.B.4%) NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.C. 9 NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.D. &9 NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.E. €8 NO CHANGE. —
3.B2.F. (8) MODIFY SUB-PARAGRAPH 3.B.2.F. TO READ (QUOTE) 3.B.2.F. (S3b(1)1.44

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3. 68 COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA). NO CHANGE.
3.C. 69 ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. NO CHANGE.//

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/
4. 65 ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGE.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL/

5.5 COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. 6 COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
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5.A.1.¢5) MODIFY SUB-PARAGRAPH 5.A.1. TO READ (QUOTE) 5.A.1.48

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

5.A.2. &) UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED FOR LIBYA
OPERATIONS, OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE
COMMANDER USAFRICOM.

5.A.3. &) DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. @) POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. @) THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS (6)(3)/(0)(6) I

| o)@3yo)ie) OR

(b)(3)/(b)(6) |

5.B.2. @& US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSNl (b)(3)/(b)(6) |SIPR

EMAIL

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I

5.C. €& THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: AFRICOM J3

REASON: 1.4 (A)

DECLASSIFY ON: 140353Z SEP 12

Medla may e classified up te

SECRENOAORN

Back to AFRICOM messages main page
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Classification: <Secret DTG: 2309572 Sep 12 |Msg Type: ORDER

Originator: AFRICOM J3 Order Type: Operation: JUKEBOX LOTUS
Subject: | (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a
Summary: +&) MISSION. | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SEERET-NONE

(b)(1)1.4a

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 230957Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: ROUTINE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: CJTF HOA(MC), SOCAFRICA STUTTGART GE, USASETAF ACE VICENZA IT,
COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC),
COMMARFORAF(SC), AFRICOM JOC EA(MC)

CC: SOCEUR J3 OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE(MC), AFRICOM JOC OPS(MC),
COMUSNAVEUR NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), USAREUR CG(MC),
CDR USCENTCOM(MC), EUCOM CDR(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), CDR
USTRANSCOM(SC), HQ USSTRATCOM(SC), USCYBERCOM(SC),
COMMARFOREUR(SC)

SEERETH25X4
MSGID/ORDER/CDRUSAFRICOM//

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS 14 SEPT 2012//
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
REF/I/'VOCO/ 15SEP12//
REF/J/DOC/CDRUSAFRICOM/08 DEC 2011/
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—

NARR-&S* (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

ORDTYP/PLANORD/CDRUSAFRICOM//

TIMEZONE/Z//
NARRAS) (b)(1)1 42
(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/

1. €8 SITUATION.

1A €SAVEY) SUDAN] (b)(1)1.40
(b)(1)1.4c

1.B. (SAVEEY) TUNISIA: (b)(1)1.4c
(b)(1)1.4¢c

1.C. 83 LIBYA: (b)(1)1.4c

1.D. (SANEY) NIGERIA, DIIBOUTI, KENYA: (b)(1)1.4c

(b){1)1.4c
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(b)(1)1.4¢

GENTEXT/MISSION/
2. t5) MISSION.| (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3.48) EXECUTION./

3.A. @) COMMANDERS INTENT.

3.A.1. €89 PURPOSE.

3.A.1.A. @ DEMONSTRATE USG RESOLVE TO PROTECT US INTERESTS,
DIPLOMATIC POSTS, AND AMERICAN CITIZENS.

3.A.1.B. ) SET CONDITIONS FOR NORMAL DIPLOMATIC RELATIONSHIPS DESPITE
PRESSURE FROM ENTITIES OUTSIDE OF THE HOST NATION GOVERNMENT.
3.A.2.4) METHOD.

3.A.2.A. @) REINFORCE US DIPLOMATIC POSTS.

3.A.2.B. @9 BPT CONDUCT NON COMBATANT EVACUATION OPERATIONS.
3.A.2.C.€8) BPT CONDUCT INFORMATION OPERATIONS AS DIRECTED.

3.A.3.44) ENDSTATE.

3.A3.A. (SIREL-ACGU, NATQ) AMERICAN NATIONAL INTERESTS, DIPLOMATIC
POSTS, AND AMERICAN CITIZENS ACROSS THE AOR ARE PROTECTED.

3.A.3.B. (SREEACGUNAFO) (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.A3.C. SAREEACGHNATO) USAFRICOM IS POSTURED TO RESPOND TO OTHER
CONTINGENCIES.
3.B. &) CONCEPT OF THE OPERATION.

3.B.1. (S#¥E¥) CDRUSAFRICOM WILL PLAN FOR (b)(1)14a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.B2.A. (SHEVEY

3.B.2.B. (SHEVEY) o114

3.B.2.C. (SAEVEY)

3.B.2.D. (SHVEY)
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3.B.2 E.SANVEY) (b)(1)1.4a
3.B.2.F. 5 (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a

|
3.B.2.G. GS+F¥E¥1 (b)(1)1.4a |
3.B.2.H. (SHVEY (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.2.1. (5 VEY) (b)(1)1.4a
| ©14a |
3.B.3. (SANVEY) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
3.B.4. 54 (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.5. (SHENVEY) (b)(1)1.4¢

(b)(1)1.4c

3.B.6.-GS#F¥E¥1 (b)(1)1.4a |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C. &5 TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS.
3.C.1. &) COMMANDER, US ARMY AFRICA.
3.C.1LA. 65 (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.1.B &5 BPT SERVE AS THE JOINT FORCE LAND COMPONENT COMMANDER
(JFLCC) IN THE EVENT ANOTHER COMPONENT IS DESIGNATED AS THE
COMMANDER, JOINT TASK FORCE.

3.C.1.C. ¢S)) (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |
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o

(b)(1)1 4a |

3.C1.D. (-S-i (b)(1)1.4a |
I ) (b)(1)1.4a |
3.C.1.E. %% (b)(1)1.4a
' (b)(1)1.4a
3.C.1.F. (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.2. &%) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA.
3.C2.A. SHVED (b)(1)1.42 |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.2.B.45) BPT TO SERVE AS THE JOINT FORCE SPECIAL OPERATIONS
COMPONENT COMMANDER (JFSOCC).

3.C.2.C.5FYE (b)(1)1.4a
) (b](1 11 4a |
3.C.2.D. (SAEN)| (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.2.E. (SHVEN] (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3. &5 COMMANDER US AIR FORCES AFRICA.

3.C.3.A. (SAEVEY) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C3.B. (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.3.C. (SHNEY)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a
3.C.3.D (SHVEY)| (b)(1)1.4 |

(b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.4. @F) COMMANDER US NAVAL FORCES AFRICA.

3.CAA. SHAVER (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1 4 |
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(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.4.B. (SHANEX (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.4.CS)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.5. 54X (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.5.A. (SHEVEY)| (b)(1)1.4a I

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.5.B: (S-I- (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.42 |

3.C.6.-69 COMMANDER, COMBINED JOINT TASK FORCE - HOA.

3.C.6.A. {5/ (b)(1)1.42

(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.6.B. (SANVEY)| (0)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.6.C. (SANY) | (b)(1)1.4a I
(b)(1)1.4a
3.C.6.D. (SHMEY) (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.6.E. SAAEY) (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D. €9 COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

3.D.1. (SHVEY) (b)(1)1.4a I

3.D.1.A.(SAMVEY)| (b)(1)1.4
| (b)(1)1.42 |

3.D.1.B.6SANEY)| (b)(1)1.4a |

| (b)(1)1.4a |
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3.D.1.C (SHVEY)| (b)(1)1 4a

3.D.2. (SHNEY) (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
3.D.3. (SANEYD)| (b)(1)1.4a |
| (b}!121.4a |
3.D.4. (SHVEY) ©)(1)14a |
| {b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.5 &5 PLAN AND COORDINATE INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF JTF
OBJECTIVES IN THE JOA. COORDINATE WITH AFRICOM J39 FOR FUNCTIONAL
SUPPORT AS REQUIRED UTILIZING EXISTING NON-KINETIC PLANNING
PROCESSES. STANDARD NEO AUTHORITIES FOR MISO AS STATED IN CJCSI

3110.05E APPLY.

3.D.6. (SHREL-USA,-ACGLY| (b)(1)1.4 |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.0.7. el Sl (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.42

3.D.7.A. {SHREF-USAACGH) (b)(1)1.4a |

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.7.B. GHRELUSA-ACGH) (b)(1)1.4a

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.D.8.ASHREL-USA-ACGL) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.5f

3.0.9. (SHRE-HSA—ACGH) (b)(1)1.4a |.

(b)(1)1.4a

3.D.104SHREL-USAACGU) (b)(1)1.42
(b)(1)1.4a
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(b)(1)1.42a

3.D.11.4) OPSEC.

3.D.11.A.48) OPERATIONAL SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

3.D.11.B. €9 OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
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

3.D.11.C. 59 COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4. ¢J) ADMIN AND LOG.TBP.
4.A. 4EOUO) STATUS OF FORCES. TBP.
4.B..) FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
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
4.C. &) SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
COSTS IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLERf3)(o))
(b)(3)/(b)(B) .

}\ILT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

GENTEXT/COMMAND CONTROL//
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5. ¢8) COMMAND&CONTROL.//
5.A. @) COMMAND.

5.A.1. €5 THE DESIGNATED JTF WILL BE THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER, ALL
USAFRICOM COMPONENTS ARE SUPPORTING.

5.B.5H COMMUNICATION.

| USAFRICOM J33; DSN|  (0)3)/(b)6) |

USAFRICOM J33, DSN! (b)(3)/(b) (6) I

5.B.1. €4y POC IS (b)(3)/(b)(6)
(b)(3)/(b)(6)
5.B.2. 89 ALT POC I (0)(3)/(b)(6)
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
DECLASSIFY ON: 230957Z SEP 37

Back to AFRICOM messages main page
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SUBJECT: (S//REF—Fe—USA—AEEY) MOD 2 TO USAFRICOM DEPORD DATED 121320ZSEP11
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3 (MC)

DTG: 161837Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRICA STUTTGART GE, 17AF

COS (MC) , SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), COMMARFORAF (SC)

CC: HQ USAFE A3 (MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER (MC), COMJSOTF HOA (MC), AMEMBASSY PORT
OF SPAIN, JOINT STAFF J2(MC), JOINT STAFF J3 DEP-DIR GLOBAL OPS(MC), JOINT
STAFF J3 JOINT OPS DIV(MC), JOINT STAFF J3 RECON OPS DIV (MC), AFRICOM J2(MC),
COMSIXTHFLT (SC), CTF 67(SC), FAIRECONRON TWO(SC), CJTF HOA J2(MC), CJTF HOA
J3 JOC(MC), CJTF HOA(MC), AFRICOM JOC OPS(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC (MC), EUCOM J5-E
EUROPE DIV (MC), USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR WASHINGTON DC, DIOCC WASHINGTON DC,
NSACSS FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, COMNAVREG EURAFSWA NAPLES IT(SC), COMPATRECONGRU
NORFOLK VA (SC)

-SECRET/AREL 0SS G CR—GBR-AEE-
MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-/USA/

SECRET/NONE/ /

SUBJ/ ¢&/4REE—FE.

sY) MOD 2 TO USAFRICOM DEPORD DATED 121320ZS3EPI11

(b)(1)1.4a

REF/A/TYPE:DOC/ - /CDRUSAFRICOM/0S07352ZNOV2010//
REF/B/TYPE:DOC/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/30SEP2008//
REF/C/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/292131ZAUG2011//
REF/D/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/18JUN2008//
REF/E/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/30AUG2012//
REF/F/TYPE:DOC/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/2313232JUL2009//
REF/G/TYPE:MSG/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/271007FEB2009//
REF/H/ORDER/ - /CDRUSAFRICOM/271352ZAPR2011//
REF/I/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/251539ZAUG2011//
REF/J/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/121320ZSEP11//
REF/K/ORDER/ - /CDRUSAFRICOM/081654ZDEC11//

NARR/ &) REF A IS USAFRICOM PRIORITY INTELLIGENCE REQUIREMENTS (PIR). REF B
IS CDRUSAFRICOM THEATER STRATEGY 2009-2019. REF C IS FY12 GLOBAL FORCE
MANAGEMENT (GFM) ALLOCATION PLAN. REF D IS THE CJCSI 3121.01B STANDING RULES
OF ENGAGEMENT (CURRENT AS OF 18JUN08). REF E IS THE CJCSI 3250.01E POLICY
GUIDANCE FOR INTELLIGENCE, SURVEILLANCE, AND RECONNAISSANCE AND SENSITIVE
RECONNAISSANCE OPERATIONS. REF F IS THE USAFRICOM GUIDANCE ON EMERGENCY
DIVERTS AND DESTRUCTION OF CLASSIFIED MATERIAL. REF G IS AFRICOM THEATER
SPECIFIC STANDING RULES OF ENGAGEMENT. REF H IS THE USAFRICOM FY12 ISR
PLANORD. REF I IS THE USAFRICOM FY12 ISR PLANORD MOD 1. REF J IS AFRICOM
DEPORD P3 AIP. REF K IS MOD 1 TO AFRICOM DEPORD//

ORDTYP/DEPLOYORD/UNITED STATES AFRICA COMMAND//
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TIMEZONE/Z//

NARR/ (S//REF—FE6—58—RAESY) THIS IS A CDRUSAFRICOM DEPLOYMENT ORDER (DEPORD)

MOoD 2 | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS.

GENTEXT/SITUATION/

1. 8 CHANGE TO READ:

1.A. %) UNDER-GOVERNANCE AND ACTIVE THREATS IN UNGOVERNED AREAS HAVE CREATED
AN ENVIRONMENT CONDUCIVE TO NUMEROUS TERRORIST, ILLICIT AND UNCONTROLLED
ACTIVITIES. THESE ACTIVITIES, INCLUDE TERRORISM, ILLEGAL TRAFFICKING (HUMAN,
NARCOTICS, ARMS, MONEY), PIRACY, AND ILLEGAL FISHING. THIS FUELS CORRUPTION,
UNDERMINES ECONOMIC VITALITY AND CONTRIBUTES TO INSTABILITY ON THE CONTINENT.
THIS INSTABILITY FOSTERS ADDITIONAL THREATS TO US NATIONAL SECURITY AND

INTERESTS. ) )
1.B. vt fm e ) (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/MISSION/ - 2
2. e/ REE—FO—UER=—ACCY) MISSION. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3. 48) EXECUTION

3.B. 48+ TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.

3.B.1. 489 COMMANDER, U.S. NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (NAVAF).

3.B.1.F. (5//RB—F0—USA—ACCH)| (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS/
4. (&) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGE//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND SIGNAL/
5. 4%+ COMMAND AND SIGNAL.
5.C. {3) POINTS OF CONTACT.

' 5.C.1. 4¥) USAFRICOM JOINT RECONNAISSANCE CENTER (J2-COG-JRC),| (b)(3)/(b)(6)
' (b)(3)/(b)(6)
L (B)(3)/()(6) _—

5.C.2. 4Y)} USAFRICOM J335-AIR CELL, (0)(3)/(b)(6)

(0)(3Y(b)(6)
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(b)(3)/(b)(6)

5.C.3. 49) USAFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER, TEAM CHIEF, DSN (0)(3)/(b)(6)
| (b)(3)/(b)(6) |

5.C.4. %) AFRICOM JOPES:| (b)(3)/(b)(6) I

I (b)(3)/(b)(6) __1 FOR AFTER-DUTY HQURS CONTACT THE JOINT

OPERATIONS CENTER AT PARA 5.C.3.
5.D. (&) {T)THIS ORDER ‘HAS BEEN APPROVED BY RADM RICHARD LANDOLT, USAFRICOM

J3 DIRECTOR.//
AKNLDG/YES/JOC CHIEF//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD LANDOLT, USAFRICOM J3 DIRECTOR.
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 161837Z SEP 22
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—SECRET/—USE—FYEY
SUBJECT: DEPORD 002 IN SUPFORT OF OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3 (MC)

DTG: 181853Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE

DAC: GENERAL

TO: EUCOM CDR(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC)

CC: CDR USPACOM HONOLULU HI(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC),
EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC),
17AF COS(MC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA (MC),
COMMARFORAF (SC), CJTF HOA, CDR USCENTCOM(MC), JOINT STAFF(MC), CDR
USSOCOM (MC) , CDR JSOC(SC)

—FREREBT A RBEE—FO—UER—EYE-LRR
MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/17/1030Z/SEP/12

~ SR SRERET/REITCUSA T TVEY/ /

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/101833ZNOV11/NOTAL//
REF/B/ORDER/CJCS/120541ZSEP12/NOTAL/ /
REF/C/ORDER/CJCS/150010ZSEP12//
REF/D/ORDER/CJCS/15032ZSEP12//
REF/E/ORDER/CJCS/161659ZSEP12//
REF/F/ORDER/MARFORCOM/150428%SEP12//
REF/G/GENADMIN/AFRICOM/121719%ZSEP12//
REF/H/ORDER/AFRICOM/122337ZSEP12/NOTAL//
REF/I/DOC/CJCS/140042SEP12//
REF/J/DOC/CJCS/12SEP12//

NARRAS/REF A IS A CJCS DEPORD, REF B IS A CJCS DEPORD, REF C IS A CJCS DEPORD

(b)(1)1.4a
ORDTYP/DEPORD/USAFRICOM/ /
TIMEZONE/Z//
NARR/ 46/+REL) : THIS IS DEPLOYMENT ORDER 002 (DEPORD) | (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
GENTEXT/SITUATION/

1. 45) SITUATION. SECDEF DIRECTED FIVE (5) USPACOM EA-18G AIRCRAFT TO DIVERT
FROM THEIR REDEPLOYMENT (REF I) TO SUPPORT POTENTIAL USAFRICOM EMABSSY
REINFORCEMENT OPERATIONS, NEO, OR OTHER OPERATIONS IN NORTHERN AFRICA.
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. GENTEXT/MISSION/

2. +5/4REE) MISSION. | (b)(1)1.4a
| (b)(1)1.4a |

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/

3. {8 EXECUTION.

3.A. 1H) COMMANDER'S INTENT.

3.A.1. S/RBE) PURPOSE.| (b)(1)1.4a |
3.A.2. +G6/+REBE} KEY TASKS.

3.A.2.A. {S//RER)| (b)(1)1.4a

3.A.2.B. tS/RED | (b)(1)1.4a |

3.A.3. {&//REL) ENDSTATE.

3.A.3.A. 5//REE| (b)(1)1.4a |
(b)(1)1.4a I

3.A.3.B +5//REH) | (b)(1)1.42 |

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B. fS/~REL) CONCEPT OF OPERATION.

{b)(1)1.4a

3.C. %) TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.1. 4% NAVAF.
3.C.1.A. $+6/-MREL) | (b)(1)1.4a ]

| (b)(1)1.4a |

3.C.1.B. +5//REE)| (b)(1)1.42 |
| (b)(1)1.4a

3.D. 48 REQUEST FOR SUPPORT.

3.D.1. {5/#RBL) USEUCOM. (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

. 3.E. {I) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
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3.E.1. +8//REH) | (b)(1)1.4a ]

(b)(1)1.4a

3.E.2. +% PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING THIS
DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS OR POTENTIAL
COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY. ASD/PA IS
THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL INFORMATION REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.//

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/
4., {¥ ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A. (&) FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND COMPONENTS,
THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR OTHER SUPPORTING
COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL
(TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED
RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE OF
FUNDS AND TO SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER FUNDING-
RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS DESIGNATED
ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS ISO THIS OPERATION WILL
SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND
IN FORMATS THE SERVICES PRESCRIBE, FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IAW DOD
FINANCIAIL MANAGEMENT REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.
8.A. (&) SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL COSTS IN
SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLER,; ”mﬂgwpﬁg |

(b)(3)/(b}(6) NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH
UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.B. &) ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE.

4.B.1. {11) CDRUSEUCOM HAS TACON FOR FORCE PROTECTION (TACON FOR FP) FOR ALL
DOD FORCES DEPLOYED IN SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION.

4.B.2. {1 MISSIONS CONDUCTED WITHIN AN EXISTING JOA OR CJOA WILL COORDINATE
AT/FP REQUIREMENTS WITH THAT ORGANIZATION PRIOR TO ENTRY.

4.B.3. & SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRING
COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN USEUCOM AT/OPORD 11-05.

4.B.4., ¥) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON), AS
SET BY USEUCOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND DEPARTMENT
OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVELS,
POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVELS, AND/OR ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES OR
USEUCOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.

4.B.4.A. (#~-6H0) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR GREECE IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DIA
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TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS MEDIUM AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL
THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS HIGH.
THERE ARE NO ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR GREECE AT THIS TIME.
THERE ARE NO ACTIVE USEUCOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS IN EFFECT FOR GREECE AT THIS
TIME.

4.B.5. #%) DEPLOYING PERSONNEL WILL RECEIVE A COUNTRY-SPECIFIC THREAT
BRIEFING TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDED FORCE PROTECTION MEASURES FOR OPERATING IN A
USEUCOM HOST COUNTRY UPON ARRIVAIL IN THAT COUNTRY. DIRLAUTH WITH THE SDO/DATT
IS AUTHORIZED IN ORDER TO COORDINATE THIS THREAT BRIEFING.

4.B.6. 8 USEUCOM AT/OPORD 11-05 CAN BE FOUND ON THE USEUCOM J34 SIPRNET
PORTAL HOMEPAGE AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:
HTTPS://COMMAND . EUCOM.SMIL.MIL, (b)(6)

-

4.C.1 48 OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT REQUIRES
ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE
SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

4.C.1.A. 489 OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TCO PROTECT CRITICAL INFORMATION,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES OF ARRIVAL AND
DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH COULD
BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT.

4.C.1.B. 9+ COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS
AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

4.D. {J) LOGISTICS.

4.D.1. &) THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID 22LYB
(REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL FORCE
REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL100. SUBMIT GFM RFF'S IAW JOINT
STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM.
THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LIBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS
ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND WILL BE USED
FOR TIME-PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDINATION AND
GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND MOVEMENT
VALIDATIONS WILL BE IAW CJCSM 3122.02D AND USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL
INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE LOCATED ON THE
USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT:

HTTPS: //PORTAL.AFRICOM. SMIL.MIL/| (b)(6) [FOR AFTER
HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS. CONTACT THE USAFRICOM JOC: COMM {(b)(3)/(b)(6)]
(b)(3)/(b)(6) | USAFRICOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES

DUTY VALIDATOR.//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROL//

5. EREL) COMMAND AND CONTROL.

5.A. 1) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

5.A.1. #{S/44REL) CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER, ALL OTHER COMPONENTS
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ARE SUPPORTING COMMANDERS.

5.A.2. +4S4fREL) DIRLAUTH BETWEEN SUPPORTED AND SUPPORTING COMMANDERS IS
AUTHORIZED, KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED VIA THE
AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. ¢ POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. () THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS| (D)(3)/(b)(6) | psn
| (b)@)/O)E) | oR | (0)(3)/(0)(6) ___lor[___®Xayeie) ]
_DsN| ()@/)(6) | OR] (b)3)(b)6) Jor| _ ()3)y(b)6) | Dsw)3)/b)6)
_(b)3)(b)(6) | OR| (0)(3)/(0)(6) '

5.B.2. 93 US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSN|  (b)@)/b)6) | SIPR

EMATL: | (b)(3)(b)(6). |

5.C. (W) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT,
DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 181859Z SEP 37
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,2012 12:13 AM

To:  AFRICOM CCIR

Ce:  Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney; CJTF-HOA J3 SWO; MARFORAF Watch:
SOCAFRICA JOC Watch; 603 AOC CCO:; 603 AOC/COD; AFRICOM JOC Floor

Subject: Update: 5SW Benghazi Consulate<SEERER
Attachments:  Update 11 23451 SEP 12— 5W — Benghazi Consulate Attack - Copy.pptx

Classification: SEEREF——

Who:
What:
Where:
When:
Why:

(b)(1)1.4a

Remarks: |

(B)(3)/(b)(Bfp)(1)1.4a

(b)(3)/(b)(8)

(b)(1)1.4a

Update 1:

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

Vir

OPSO

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

JOC Operations Officer

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

Classification: SEERET

Attachment Classification: SEERET—
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SEGRET—

UPDATE 11 2345L SEP 12 — 5W — Benghazi Consulate

Attacked
Who:
What:
Where: (b)(1)1.4a
When:
Why: |
Remarks: (o) (113 1) 5)
(b)(1)1.4a
Update 1: (b)(1)1.4a
(b)(1)1.4a
—SECRET—
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UPDATE 11 2345L SEP 12 - 5W - Benghazi Consulate
Attacked

AT :  DOSAFR 125805
< ZRES AFR (54452
s EOC}Q' TP

i il -DOSAFRR 124007
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